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b ____..-"" GROWTH IS
NEVER BY MERE
CHANCE,

IT IS THE

RESULT OF FORCES

WORKING
TOGETHER.

JAMES CASH
PENNEY

S T
PRESIDENT'S DESK

Dear Members,

There's no denying of the inevitable truth that it 15 the cumulativeness
that drives the universe to #riumphs. The force, therefore, can be said
to be lying in the togetherness of things. Here, ot BRC, | am
overwhelmed to witness such phenomenal sclidanty ameongst its
members, without which we wouldn't be ﬂﬂ'!ﬂ‘-"l‘l-E!‘E near to where we
are today. 5o let's toke a moment to cheer and celebrate this united
love and suppeort that you have bestowed on this club through the
years with Eevery httle act of contribuhien and enthusiasm and |, os the
President of BRC, remember in my heart each litfle act of kindness of
yours with great regard.

The Club has successtully incorporated other sports wath best in class
infrastructure. BRC comes acress as a saviour 1in our clnustmphuhic
modemn Hahﬂe. Mot nn|1,r does it pique the interests of ycu!'h, it also
allures everyone wath the shghtest inclinghon towards sports. The
ovailability of dehcious foed has hugely driven people to achve
purtil:ipuﬁun. We are cﬂnslunﬂ].r on o look-out o hove more number
of people indulge with us, which will contnbute to the nse of a
psycholoegically and physically hiter and healthier soaety. On the
enwvironmental front, we are rnpidi}r pmgressing to the use of internet
technelegy in our regular vndertalangs oand are weorking towards
getting the Platinum Certihicate for Green Building.

Where we are teday 15 only a small part accomplished of the big
dream our honourable founders set out with. The key 1o
pregressiveness abways lies in the inhiniteness of improvement. There's
a world of things that can be dene, and we must stay committed to it
For it's those litle acts of honesty and devohon on our part that wall
pave BRC's path to the other half of our bigger dream of baing "The

- o att 7’“‘"“‘”’“*"‘*_
( /Rfﬂffl/’[“r

PIYUSH BHAGAT
The Prasident

BRC | PRESIDENT



YEAR

192938
1939-40
1947-44
1947-48
1948-49
1950-51
1951-52
1953-54
1954.55
19556-58
1959-50
1960-61
1962-63
1964-65
1966-67
1967-69
1970-71
1971-72
1972-73
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-/78
1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83
1983-84
1984.85
1985-86
1985-87
1987-88
1988-89
1989-90

MNAME

Sir Badn Dias Goenka Kt. Cie
Bri Mchan Birla

Kaonal Lall Jata

Kal Prasod Khaitan
Hanuman Prasad Poddar
Jugmehan Prasad Goenka
Shant Prasad lain

Keshar Deo Jalan

Madhav Prasad Birla
Prebhu Dayal Himatsingka
Hira Lall Somany

Mand Kishore Jalon

Mand Lal Kancnia

Onkar Mal Semani

Mand Kishore Jalon

Mand Lal Kancnia
Gajanan Khaitan
Rameashwar Prasad Bojona
n Sudarshan Kumar Birla
Abhimanyu Prasad Bhuwalka
n Raghu Mandan Mody

Sree Mohon Jaha

n Sudhir Jolan

n Bharat Han Singhania
Rameshwar Prasod Bojona
Indra Kishore Kejrrwal
Marendra Kumar

Biswambhar Dayal Sureka
Ayay Kumar Rungta

Shn Benu Geopal Bangur

Shn Chandra Kumar Kanona
Late Rajendra Singh Ledha
Late Baldes Dias Dago

Late Knshna Kumar Khemka
Shn Surendra Kumar Tapunch

FERREERRERNRERRRER
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BRETS

Dast

PRESIDENTS

YEAR MAME
1990-21 Shn Mand Gopal Khaitan
1991-92 Shn Kashi Prasad Khenia
1992.93 Lote Chandra Kumar Semany
199304 Shn Sushil Kumar Poddar
1994958 Shn Povan Kumar Peddar
199504 Shn Sree Kumar Bangur
1994-97 Shn Arun Kumar Sureka
199798 Shn Dhirendra Kumar
19090.01 Lote Madan Lol Perrwal
2001-02 Shn Sushil Dhondhamia
2002-03 Shn Shiv Raton Goenka
2003-04 Shn Sushil Kumar Bagla
2004-05 Shn Anil Poddar
2005-048 Shn Komal Kumar Gopaldas
200&-07 Shn Ramesh Tapunah
2007-08 Shn Bined Khaitan
2008-09 Shn Deepak Khemka
200910 Shn Subhash Hada
2010-11 Shn Pradeep Sancheh
201112 Shn Bharot Kumar Bagle
2012-13 Shn Ajay Kumar Kojana
2013-14 Shn Santosh Kumar Rungta
2014-15 Shr Hemant Bangur
2015-1é Shn Mayank Poddar

BRC | PAST CHAIRS




Dest

HONORARY SECRETARIES

YEAR MNAME

192935 Lote Kanai Lall laha
1936-37 Late Lakshman Prasad Poddar
1938-40 Lote Bulak: Dass Bhatter
1941-43 Late Lakshman Prasad Poddar
1944-44 Late Hanuman Prasad Peddar
1947-48 Late Bulaks Dass Bhatter
1948-49 Late Hira Lall Semany
1949.50 Late Jagadish Prasad Peddar
1250-51 Late Mand Lal Kanona
1951-52 Late Mahendra Kumar Mohta
1953-63 Late Jagadish Prasad Peddar
1944-65 Late Raton Lal Perrwal
19466-69 Late Gajanand Khartan
1970-71 Shn Raghu Mandan Mody
1971-74 Late Sree Mohan Joha
1975-77 Lote Marendra Kumar
1978-80 Late Biswambhar Dayal Sureka
1981-83 Shn Chandra Kumer Kancna
1984-87 Shn Surendra Kumar Tapunah
1988-89 Shn Kashi Prasad Khena
1990-93 Shn Arun Kumar Sureka
1993-97 Shri Sushil Dhandhama
199708 Shn Bined Khatan
1998-03 Shn Pradeep Sancheh
2003-04 Shn Kamal Kumar Gepaldas
2004-05 Shr Pradeep Sancheh
2005-08 Shn Ajay Kumar Kapanao
2008-16 Shn Bal Kishan Sona

Thefincion of | g dership

A is to produce

Lal leaders,
- not more followers.

RALPH NADER
BRC | PAST CHAIRS
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FEY 7O LEAVE ThHE EAXYTY.
& cetler place than wast

YOU ARRITRD, \5udom St

BRC | GREEN BUILDING



GREEN BUILDING

DEVELOPM ENT

BRC has taken a giant leap towards making
the club green & ecn-friendh. In order to attain
Green Cerfificahon a first in the aty and
amang the hrst few in the country, your Club
has token vonous measures in conservahion of
water and
energy meters, Roin waoter harveshing, fresh air
systems. A sclar |:|11:|ni has been installed on the
reot of the Swimming Pool. A waste composter

resources, such as installohon of

maochine has been set up In order to use waste
to make compost. Water scwing toilet fodures
have been introeduced with o host of other
mMmeasures.

Beoutthcahon of the pcm|5ide hos led to
enhance member usability designed to make
all areas accessible by addcnal ramps and a

toalet wath shower EPE::iull:.r for the convemence

of our semor members.

In addition to the revamped Jacuzz and to the
swimmers delight medern changing rooms
have been made with steam rooms for both the
ladies & gents

BRC takes pnde in s nch henfoge and
architectural
otherwise are done keeping in mind the ethes
of the club while remaining attrachve to the

younger We have odded the
following new zones to your club:

1I.I'EECIE‘E- iﬁl.” EII'IEI

Exan pﬂur}r

ITI-E-ITthEFE-

The Loft — o fine ltahan dinfng restaurant with
emnable views of the Lakes.

The Pizzena — Live ;FI;E{IS- from the wood fired
oW

The Alfresco — open dining by the lawns

The Deck — sitouts by the pocl, o beauttul

|ur1d5::u FIEd Hungnut area.

BRC | GREEN BUILDING



We, ot BRC, aim to excel in all the activihes we
curselves wath. What
constant through all cur endeavours s
spm'fsmnnshfp and the determination fo win.

ﬂSE-ﬂﬂﬂ'l'E FEF‘I'ICII-HS-

Apart frem erganising numerous inter-club and
intra-club tfournaments, we aim to inculcate a
spirit of zeal and rekindle the love of sports in
all those who are asscaated with us. Some of
the Intra-club tournaments that we orgamsed
are listed aleng side -

BRC Intra Club Sports Tournament '16

BEC Intra Club Underhand Cricket
Tournament '16

Infra Club Poker Tournament on 1st
October '16 & 19th March ‘17

BRC Intra Club Golf Tournament ‘17
Intra Club Pool, Snooker & Billiards ‘17

Intra Club Chess Tournament *17

We olso parhopoted in the Caolcutta Infer Club
Swimming Compshfion [(CIC5T}) held on 13th
August’1 8. Colcutta Cncket & Football Club,
Dalhousie Institute and Royol Coloutta Gel Club
were the other paorficipoting clubs. BRC stood
second overall.

Bi-loteral everts were held in Squash, TT ond
Cricket. Tollygunge Club wos imited to ouwr
premises on 10ih September ‘16 ond Scturdoy
Club on 28th March 17 for a Squosh Tourmament.
BEC won both of them. Dolhousie Club was invited
for a TT Tournoment on 20th Movember “186. A
Cncket maotch was orgonized on 11th February 17
ot Pailon Grounds. BRC emerged as the winner.

We ochvely porhopated in the Inter-Club Agua
Meet 2016 (4th Edition) which wos held on 2nd
Ociober "16. Porticiponts oged from 7-80 took
part. BEC stood second overall.

BRC |

Stote Billiords and Snooker Chompionship "16 wos
haeld ot our Club from 3rd wesek of October-1st
week of Movember "16. We boasted of paricapohon
from all stote ronked players.

BRC WESCO Inter Club Sports Cornrval 2016 was
orgonized in associohion with West Coost Poper
Mills Ltd., commencing from the Pth of December
16, Ower 350 particpants from 12 Clubs of the
City porficpated in the same. Bodminton, Bridge,
Crcket, Darts, Futsal, Lown Tennis, Poker, Pool,
Snoocker, Sguosh ond Toble Tennis fournoments
were held. This year, Poker was intreduced as an
exhibit spori. Lown Tennis was odded foo ond both
these oddifions received an overwhelming
response. Mr. Ennco Pipermo [member of the Indian
Tennis Team at the 1982 Asion Gomes and Dowvis
Cup) groced ws as the Chief Guest for the Prize
Distnbuthion Ceremony.

SPORTS



We tock pnide in asscccting with the West Bengal
Billiords Associotion WBBA) fo orgonise the Kolkala
Open NHohonol Invitohon Snoocker Chompionship
under the ouspices of The Bilhords & Snooker
Federation of India [BSFl}) from 3rd to Bth Jonuary
“17. The Snocker Tournoment was a phenomenal
success with BRC toking the lead fo promulgate the
event.

Inter Club Crcket Leogue waos held of the CCFC
lowm in the Tstweek of Apnil 17, BRC fielded 2
teams for the event. BEC teom A won the Silver
Flate, while BREC team B were semi finalists.

A first of @ kind, for the city, Badminton PFremier
League wos held for the 1st tme from 15t Apnl
17 to 21st Apnl “17 in our Club. & ployers were
selected by each team, through o bidding process.
It wios highly opprecaoted and enjoved by our
members ond there was a greot show of
sportsmion spant.

BEC wuas the overoll chompion of the 42nd
Soturdoy Club Inter Club Carmrval ‘17, held from
the 22nd-2%th Apnl'17. We won the Bodminfon,
Dorts ond Bridge motches and stood runners up in
Squash. In the non-comival events, wa won the
Lodies Arm Wresthng ond Tug-of-war, while we

were runners up in Poker ond Chess.

BRC | SPORTS

FELICITATION OF SHRI SAURAY KOTHARI &
M5 MAYLIRAKSHI MUKHERIEE

BRC felicitated two outstanding ployers Shri Sourav
Kothari who wos conferred the Arjuna Award and
Ms Mayurakshi Mukhernee who wos oworded Silver
& Bronze of the Indoor Rawing Championships of
Kolkata and Pottaya, Thoiland on the evening of
13th November 2016. After being felicitated, they
expressed their grotitude and pleasure to be the
part of BRC,

WINMER

\ OPEN

iIndrvidual Championship)

RUMNKER UP

WINHERS
RUMMERS UP

PRO AM

(Doubles Champienship]




Cwr teom made us proud becouse we won the
Bodrminton Championship offer o decade and were
finalists in Sguash for the very first ime.

The Tnongular series of Sguash Tournoment wos

hosted by Soturday Club on the 18th of June *17.
BRC won the series agoinst Tollygunge Club.

Interncfional Yoga Day was celebroted on the 18th
of June "17. 50 porhopants were froined by Pro
Care professionals.

BRC Cricket League wos held on Tsi-2nd July "17 of
Silver Zpring Club. The league witnessed o fofal of
&0 porticopants. The Sledgers won the leogue while
Istevia Sweet Strikers stood second.

A Bwimming Summer Comp was organised
from 2nd May “17 - 2nd Jume 17 in which 73
children porhicipoted

The First Edifion of BRC Maorathon waos orgonized on
Sunday, 22nd Jonwary “17. The run route wos
arcund the loke, staring aond ending ot the club.
There were 10 km ond 5 kb runs. More than 530
people participoted including 18 children between
8-10 vears and 37 children betwean 11 - 13, Hwas
o pleasure fo see the enthusiosm of all, through the
morming hours of the event.

Another first was the Megothon Camival which waos
held dunng the 3rd week of June of Yerde Vista
Club, where BRC fock port clong with 7 corporate
houses.

BEC hosted the Infer Schoc
Bodrminton Chompionship
from :r-:I August to Tih
Auvgust "1& ond witnessed
pariapation from 24 schools.
We also orgonised the Znd
edifion of BRC Infer Caollege
Bowing Chompionship *17

mcluding one  outstohon
college, parhopofed in the

—

same. Prof. Seronjon Dos

Vice: Chancellor, Jodavpur
rnrversiy, graced the
pocoston as Chief Guest and
Ehn  Egushik Sinha, Vics

Prasident, Magma Fin Corp
Ltd, was the Guest of Honor

| |
| |
| SR saaiEty |
| g |
by providing
which commenced on 16th of | " = |
February '17. 17 colleges, | “ I v I d |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |

examples
excellénce.

The Zeitlers of Catan, o mulhiplayer boord gome,
wos orgonized on 27th Movember'18. the four
finalists were Shoshaonk Songhonono, Pronow
Seksona, Gourov Seksono and Shashrika Agorwal.
After an infriguing competiton thot losted for about
73 minutes, Shaoshank emerged os the BRC Coton
Champion. Mearly 41 enthusiosic members

parhcipoted in the Tournoment ond disployed graat
agility and ococumen.

Our Club stood second overall ond were semi
finalist in Team Building, Badminton and Pool.

BRC hos pledged to prowide fthe best spors
infrostruciure and focibifies fo all #s members. The
main iden behind oftoching imporance to sports is
thot, & not only proves fo be o source of
rejuvenchion, but it feoches perseveronce ond the
abilty fo ochieve the impossible.

BRC STANDS FOR ALL THAT IT ACHIEYES, IT STANDS FOR EXCELLENCE.

BRC | SPORTS
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Loeptinois
ROWING &

INDEPEMNDENCE DAY REGATTA

We kicked off the Eowing seoson with the
Independence Doy Fegotta 186 wherein, B3 rowers
competed over o course of S00mt for Sub Juniors
ond Mosters and 1000mt for the open cofegory. The
regotta concluded with an exhibifion roce of Super
Masters Double Scull.

KOLKATA POLICE INTER UNIT ROWING
CHAMPIOMNSHIP & FRIENDSHIP REGATTA,

We co-hosted the Kolkota Police Inter Unit Rowang
Chompionship & Fnendship Regotta on 3rd
September 18, under the guidance of Mr. Gouroy
Sharma [IPS, Dy Commissioner of Police). We were
represented by Mr Ajoy Guplo, Mr Uddipto
sanyal, Mr. Sumit Bose, Mr. Shontonu Banerjes &
Mr. Rohit GGupta [Cox). The team mode us proud by
winning the Silver Medal.

SUB JUNIOR NATIONAL
COACHING CAMP

Six rowers from BRC were selected by EFl fo join the
Sub Junior Motional Bowing Ceooching Comp in
Chennai from 18th Dec *16 to 14th Jan "17.

ASIAN INDOOR ROWING
CHAMPIOMNSHIP

Mz, Moyurokshi Mukhenee performed brlliontly by
representing Indic ond brought lourels of double
victory by winning a Silver [Open Mixed Fours
category]l ond a Bronze [(Women's Doubles
category] medol ot the Asion Indoor Rowang
Chompionship held in Ocdober, in  Folfoyao,
Thoilond.

15t NATIONAL INDOOR
ROWING CHAMPIOMNSHIP

Four Eowers from BRC represented West Bengal
Eowing Associotion [WEBEA] Team in the 1st Mohonal
Indoor Rowing Chompionship held on  18th
Septemnber ot the Lloke Club, Kolkata., The
Chompionship wos orgamized by WBREA under the
oegis of the Rowing Federaohon of India [EFI).

Mz, Maoyvurokshi Mukherjee from BEC was the only
medalist from Bengol to scale the podium by
winning the Silver Medal.

D)) >)> 2
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JUNIOR NATIOMNAL ROWING
CHAMPIONSHIP

Ten Eowers from BRC represented WEBEA in the
37th Jumior Hahonal Rowing Chaompionship held
in Kallam, Kerala from 2%th Mov fo 4th Dec "14.

75th ARAE & FEARA

The ARAE and FEARA Chompionship, considered
os the Henley of the Easf, wos organized on
11th-14th Jonuary 17 and wos hosted by The
Maodras Beot Club. 33 members from our club
poricipoted in the regoto. We emerged os the
Crerall Champions ond secured 7 Gold, 4 Silver &
& Bronze medals. Mr. Soumen Das waos adjudged
the Best Maoster Rower of the Chompionship and
received the Borun Chanda Trophy. | was o very
creditable perforamnce by the Super Maoster Men
Squod. They emerged os gold medalisis by
winning all the events in their cotegory.

D >>>>)>))
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SEMNIOR NATIOMNAL
ROWING CHAMPIONSHIP

Kr. Jumon Al from BREC represented WBEA in the
35th Senior Matonal Eowing Championship held
in Bhopal, Modhya Pradesh from 27th Januvary to
3rd February *17.

2MD BRC INTER COLLEGE
ROWING CHAMPIONSHIP

BRC Inter College Rowing Chompionship 17, in
associotion with Mogma Rncorp Uid, wos orgonized
in Februory.132 porficponts, from 19 colleges,
competed fo win the C. L. Poddor Memoriol
Trophies. The Chaompionship included Coxed Fours,
Double Scull & Indoor Fowing Students from
College of Engineering, Pune also poriopoted in
the some.

2MD NATIOMNAL INDOOR
ROWING CHAMPIONSHIP

Tweo Rowers from BRC represented WBRA of the Znd
Haotional Indoor Bowing Chompionship “17 held on
2&th Februory ot Boyal Connaught Boat Club, Pune.
Ms. Maoyurokshi Mukhenee from BRC was the onby
medclist o scale the podium from Bengol by
winning the Silver medal.

16TH BRC STUDENTS'
ROWING CHAMPIONSHIP

BEC's flagship event - BRC Students Rowing
Chompionship, recognized by Eowing Federahion
of India, waos held from T4th Moy - 27st Moy “17.
233 Students fram 31 Schools of Kolkoto competed
in 12 sub-events o wan the M.F Birlo Trophy
Students from DAV Senior Secondory School,
Chaondigaorh also porhicipated in the Eegatfa.

FIaA COACHING

FISA Level 1 cooching seminor wos orgaomzed in
Eolkoto under the guidonce of EFl. Mr. Subhashis
Mukheree was owarded o FISA Level 1T Cooching
License and we toke this opporunity to congratulate

him for the same.

BRC | ROWING
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MBC INTERMNATIONAL REGATTA

13 rowers from our club parhcpoted in the Modms
Boot Club Internaotional Regaotio. B was held in
Chennai, from the 17th - 22nd July. We bogged 3
gold and 2 silver medals in the same. The regotto
witnessed porficgpants from United Eingdom,
Austnia and 3n Lonka.

20th SUB JUNIOR & 2nd INTER STATE
MATIOMAL ROWING CHAMPIONSHIP

12 rowers from our club represented WEBEA team of

the 20th Sub Junior & 2nd Inter State Mafional ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Eowing Chompionship held in Kolkoto from &th Magma Fincorp Lid.
-10th June "17. We bogged 1 Gold & 2 Silver Erishna Bhumi
Medals. Haldia Energy Lid.

M.P Birla Foundation
Celica Developers Pvt. Lid.

= lir’ —— e -~
| IAMPIONSHIP 2017
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GYMNASIUM

&M%

Cwur gym, aoffer being relocoted to the erstwhile
Fool/T.T Eoom in our sporfs complex, offers one of
a kind view overlooking the Rabindro Sarcbaor Lake.
Members hove the ophion of Cordic eguipments
ond free weights fo ochieve their fitness goals.
Apaort from the regular gym workowts, one con avail
ketile-bell, yvoga, mobility and zumbo lessons. We
organize boot comps regulery for members who
like to sweat it out in the open.

(565

Start where you are,

USE WHAT YOU HAVE,
'.do what you can!
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Wensery  Weondy

The Ciuvb mogozine, records various club
events ond programmes.

We request members fo  shore  their
expenences, phofogrophs, poems efc. os we
sfrongly feel thot these woluable insights will
enrich the mogonne further, We hove fred fo
improve the quality of pnnting and oesthefics
ond ‘are developing our socol medio fo
promote eosy commomMcoticn.

ke B

COMMUNICATE

BRC MOBILE APP LINKS
AMDROID
https://ploy.google.com/store/opps/details2id=co
m.brc.club&utm_source=global_cofutm_medium
=print&utm_content=Mar23138&utm_compaign=F
artBodgedprompaignid =MET-Cther-globaol-all-co
-prinr-py-PariBo dge-Mar2315-1

|05
https://gec.ifunes.opple.com/in/app/bengal-rowin
g-club/ id11169132128mi=8

BRC WEBSITE LIMNK
http:/fwerw bengalrowingcub.com
BRC SOCIAL MEDIA

Focebook and Twitter are uvpdoted regulardy fo
provide informohon instanthy.

BRC | COMMUNICATION







A musicol evening wos orgonised on 18th
October'1 4. More than 31 members particpated in
the event ond chormed the oudience by rendering
gll fiime fovourite Hindi songs. The event kicked off
with a performance by Smit. Srobani Mukhenees and
her wonderful troupe. A strong oudience of 300 sof
by the shimmering Dhokuna loke under the full
moon sky and were left spellbound by the
mesmenzing performances .

The much awoited Super Diwol Tombelo waos held
on 23rd October *16 and the stormy session of 4
rounds confineed for 2 howrs. Special diwall gifts
were distributed and the delicious food maode the

event memoraoble.

A musical extrovoganza was presented by our club
ond Shokhn Begum Memornaol Trust on 13th
Movember "16. A Sarcd Reoiol by Amoon Al
Bongosh wos followed by a Solo of Pondit Tanmoy
Bose. A Solo & Jugolbandi of Ustod Eoshid Khaon
ond Gazaol Moestre Honhoron followed after that.
The evening ended on a high note with PL. Tanmoy
Bose's Toal Tantra”. More than 900 members were
laft enthrolled by the perfformances.

A BARD (SAME -+ WOIRKGLIT COMARD
=N e AR =N - it S AR

A Boord Gome + Workout Combo wos conducied
on Sunday, 20th November 186, Monopoly Fit and
Aktive Snokes & Lodders engoged everyone. 72
pecple [induding Governing Body Members)
porhicipofed in the some.



aHIVA

Shiva-Legends of the Immoral, wos orgonised by
BRC, in associohion with 12 ond supported by
Zpoce Group  on 18th December “16. 110
members presented o dance-dromao, showcasing
infereshng stones on Lord Shiva., The show wos
conceplualized, designed ond chorecgrophed by
Emit. Vasundhoro Gupta of Vosundhora Acodemy
of Performing Arts. We are thankful fo the members
for their enthusiosm.

CHERISTMAS CARNIVAL

The long awaoted Christmos Cornival wos
crganized on  23th  December’16. The
‘Enchonted Kingdom® enroptured ower 3400
members, guests ond children. The Chrstrmos
Caornival 15 one of our most engoging events
ond the exofement with which our members
parficipate in it knows no bounds.

JK TYRE CAR RALLY

"Mitron. ....Mujhe Bootho, To Joonein™ wos on
15th Janvary “17. A porode of 2¥ cors was
flogged off by the President, Commitiee Members
and representotives of LK. Industnes Ltd. We
witnessed  considerable  enthuwsiosm and
excrterment amongst the particpants.

srormou Cnlenlainment

BRC | ENTERTAINMENT




HASYA KAV SAMMELAMN

Holl remains incomplete wathout BRC's Hosya
Kot Sammelon. Shr Ashok Chokrodhor, Shn
Maohendra Ajnabi, Shr Bosbibori Gour and Shn
Chirag Join entericined over 440 members with
their wit and humowr on 10th March '17. Com-
phimentory thandai and  refreshments  were
served o celebrote the festival of colors.

u,i.-‘n..'_._'_

STMPHONY 7

Symphony 7 wos held on Sunday, 12th February
*17.. Every year, Symphony witnesses humongous
engogement as it 15 by the Mambers, for the
Members”. This vear’s theme was "Yash Choprao-
King of Romonce” ond all the poricpants did
complefe jushice to it

SHREE HANUMAM STAWARN

Haonuman Stowaon was held on Pth Apnl *17.
More than 300 members offered proyers to the
deity and prosodom wos distnbuted post the

progromme.

TS ABOUT &WWIL :
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DHAMMA GANGA — VIPASSANA
MEDITATION CENTER

Dhomma Gango, Vipossono Meddolion Centre,
acrgonized a meditohon session on Movember 13, "14.
Vipassono is o way of sef-fronsformohion through
self-observotion. Meardy 100 members ond guesis
attended the progromme.

MASTERCHEF

The Creotive ond Cotering Committes jointly hosted
the first ediion of an exclusive cooking compefifion
“Moster Chef” on Jonuvary 08, "17. Ten teams
parhcpoted in f aond prepored a thres-course meaol
including starter, moin ond dessar.

Chef Vijoy Malhotra (ITC Sonor Bongla); Lovey ond
Puja Kopoor (Kookie Jor) ond Gonma Poddar (Winner
af the IHM Young Chef India Schools 2014} judged
the nerve-wreckingcorntest. Shr Foghvendro Maohia,
Choirman  of the Colenng Comrittes, further
reviewed all the recpes bosed on presenfohon,
creativity/onginality, toste and use of ingredients. The
Team “All Fired Up"” odorned the BRC Maosterchef title.

TALK BY SWAMI| PARTHASARATHY

Chur club, in associohon with G, D. Bongur Foundohon
organized a discussion on “Governonce of Business

and Eelofionship”™ on Jonuwary 12, "17. Swomi
Parthasorothy, o Philosopher and one of the greatest

exponents of YVedonto philosophy discussed the
complexities of businesses and how it con be dealt with
a mindset drven by Yedonta.

LINC 31T & DRAW COMPETITION 2017

23 budding arhsts created works of art at the Linc Sif &
Drow Compefition, held on 13th Jonuary.The contest
waos orgonised for children uwp to the oge of 12 and
wos [wdged by the renowned aorhist, Shn Ashoke
Mullick. We thonk him for being o port of this

programme and supporhing our endeavour.

WORKSHOP ON WISED WOMEN IN SELF
DEFEMNSE

We imvited lady members to oftend on exclusive
Workshop “Wised-Women in 3elf Defense” on
March 04, "17. BEC in associahon with FICC] Lodies
Clrgonizotion (FLO) Kolkato arronged the event with
the intenfion fo empowsr women to  defend
themselves in todoy’s world and learn the notural
ond infuitive opprooch to fockiing oftocks. 18
women porhicpated in this programme.

SPELL BEE

The first edihon of Spell Bee, supported by Indus
Volley ond Linc Pens, wos orgonised on 18th Juns
"17. 39 children were dvided intc 3 groups and
were made to compete in orol ond written rounds.
Doofing przes were disinbuted to inculcote spind
ormongst the ittle maorvels.

THE ONLY WAY OUT 15 IN...
A PRESENTATION

BRC ond Gurupodmo Wellbeing Cenfre presents
"The Only Way Outis in”.. _a life changing eventf on
22nd July betwean 5.00 and .30 p.m. ot the Club
Lounge. Honorable speakers, ond Smita  Joykor
1On Turnm Around For Mirocles), Mamroto Chottanog
iOn Love Yourself — Tap Info Heawven ) and Dr
Momto Bonsal (On Do stars offect our lives 2
Conneclion o our post Iife ond fomily dynamics)
enlightened ws obhout health and  wellness
philosophy — a philosophy thot cims fo leverage the
body's notural ability to heal ond fo restore balance
in the body, mind & soul. Approx 160 Members and
Guests enjoved the progrommee.




"CREATIVITY

contagious
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Conatoed
CATERING

Wa hove confinued fo odd new dimensions fo the odmfies of
our dub. Innovohions ore cominuously being mode i the
mieny, keeping an eye on the expedotions of ocur members.
We hovwe foken deps fo moke the restouront os
technologically odvonced os possble. The orders are
processed on o tab which 15 olso installed with o cord reoding
deace. We now foke all types of bookings /foalies
(4-lo-Carie Toble booking / POR / Conference Foom /
Bonguet Halls) online, through owr Club websile.

Dunng the yvear, the Cotenng Comemittes tock greot efforts to
promgéy serve neorty 4000 members and guests. With the
wview of provading best qualty food, we did not compromise
with hygiene, cleanliness ond serace.

“ONE CANNOT THINK WELL
(OVE WELL. SLEEP WELL.
ipone hayndd

THE CLUB WAS GRACED BY -

HOMBLE GOVERNOR OF WEST BENGAL,
SHE] KESHARI MATH TRIPATHY

GOVERMNOR OF TRIPURA,
SHEI TATHAGATA ROY

BRC | CATERING
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Independance Day Speccl-Dal Bat Churma-Silver Seated Lunch

15th August

Specal Brealkfast Menu

14th October Sharad Purmima - A la Carte Menu
23rd October Innovatve Food Counters of Diwali Tambela
13th Movember Varned food counters at Kungs in Confluence (Musical Pragrammsz)

10-11th December

Sujaratl Food Festival - A la carte Menu (Breakfast & Lunch)

18th December

Specful Food Counters at Shiva Dance Drama Prng ramme

25th December

Delicatessen at the Chnstmas Carmival

8th January Specicl Refreshment Stalls ot the Master Chef Programme
4-5th February Paratha Festival on A la Carte Menu

10th March Food Counter ot BRC's Kavi Sammelan

29%h March Special A la Carte Menu o herald the new Samvat
14-15¢h Apnil Bengali cuisine on A la Carte Menu

13 -14th May Mango Mahotsav on A la Carte Menu

24-25thlune Biharn cuisine on A fa Carte Menu

BRC | CATERING




LABOU
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Goverrang Bedy members imated all BRC Sicff
along with thar family for a Dinner Gettogether on
13th February 2017 at the Club Lawn. The welcome
oddress, gven by the President and Hony. Secrefary,
expressed the hoppiness of the some. Shn Deepak
Jolan, Charmaon - Lderoture Committee, disinbuted
gefts sponsoned by him, amengst the children of the siaff.

The Membership Commaties compleied a frutful year,
Puﬁgraﬂaedﬁrmuﬂdﬂcufedﬁc&h!he

members. FRules and prodices peronng o
membership were reviewed ond refined. Members
have been requested to send blanket permession for
therr children to bang twe guesks ot a time, nstead of
dﬁrghmmmuﬁhﬂmduhwﬁﬁﬂﬁr
guests. As usual membership under Son & Doughter
2016 to June 2017, follovang members were eleded to
become new members under vanous colegones such

&

Charter of Demands submitied by the Operating
Urﬁmﬁisfnﬂﬁudummshgedfﬂgnmundm
are expeded fo reach a cordial seflement scon. We
are happy to record a sincere and dedicated serace
team. Member servces ond work culfure haos
mproved a lot but efforts are being made for further
cle'-'eiuprrﬂi.

We are pleased fo siote that, we have placed wimost
emphasis on not only to make the Club emaronment
friendly, but also fo maintain and beautify the adiacent
kakes and s sumoundings. 'We hope that our dub will
soon be recognized by the Indian Green Bulding
Counal.

FACILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

With firme, we am fo infreduce new and siate of the
art foalhes for baing the best in line. This 5 not an
easy task. 'We foced POy n:hu"-enga but whale
hearted efforts were mode fo resche the some. We
ook steps to recognize and solve the key problems
chiligenthy:

We lock into pest coniral, cleanliness and cleaning of
the vanous restourants, Immga, toilets and spnrhng
fackhes religiously. A speciol emphass has been
placed on mantaining the lown area as that 5 and
will ahways be the pride of cur Club.

MEMBERSHIP

CATEGORY NO.
Ordinary (General) 21
Life 4
Son & Daughter 51

Membership under deceased cotegory 14

We are hoppy fo note that fresh requests for new
Memberships are being recerved constantly but due to
vanous constraints, the Committee 15 unable fo cope
with the present demand.
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GOVERNING BODY (UPTO JULY 2017) TOTAL MEETINGS : 17

5L NO NAME & MEMBERSHIP NO, ATTENDANCE

1 Shn Pryush Kumar Bhogat, B-364 - President 17
2 Shri Bal Kishan Sana, 5-212 - Yice President 16
3 Shri Prashant Konoria, K-240 - Hony. Secretory 16
4 Shn Umang Kanoria, K-198 - Hony. H. Secretary 7

3 Shn Mayank Poddar, P-081 - Ionm Past Presidend 11
& Shn Hemal Kompani, K-179 10
7 Shn Raghvendra Mohta, M-137 11
8 Shn Sanjoy Agorwal, A-126 8

9 Shn Ugal Kumar Dugar, D-102 16
10 Shn Manish Rungta, E-075 12
11 Shri Surendra Bogni, B-410 11
12 Shn Deepak Jolan, J-140 10
13 Shn Komal Kumar Gopoldas, T-018 12
14 Shn Munish Jhogharia, J-176 14
15 Shn Sourabh Bangur, B-365 12

MEMBERSHIP TOTAL MEETINGS - &

NAME & MEMBERSHIP MO, ATTENDANCE

1 Shn Proshant Kanona, K-240 - Chairmnan

7 Shn Piyush Kumar Bhaogat, B-3584 &

3 Shri Bal Kishan Sana, 5-212 3

4 Shn Umang Kancna, K-198 o

3 Shri Mayank Poddar, P-061 3
SWATCH BRC TOTAL MEETINGS - 7
MAME & MEMBERSHIP ML ATTENDAMNCE

1 Shn Bal KEishan Sana, 5-212 - Chairman 7

9 Smi. Vondana Bhagat, B-354 3

i Shri Ajay Kumar Kojana, K-168 3

4 Shn Kushal Rungta, B-062 3

3 Shri Wenkotaromanon Maohadevan, M-290 1

& Shn Shnsh Topunah, T-074 7

r Shn Mayank Gupta, G-181 5

8 Shn Mumish Jhajhana, J-176 3
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DEVELOPMEMNT TOTAL MEETINGS - 11

| SLNO| NAME & MEMBERSHIP NO, ATTENDANCE

1 Shn Munish Jhajharia, J-176 - Chairmnan 1

7 Shri Roj Yardhan Potodia, P-105 5

3 Shri Rohit Singhania, 5-480 11

4 Shri Kushal Rungta, R-062 10

3 Shr Hemant Bangur, B-358 3

& Shn Ajoy Kumar Kojaria, K-188 &
CATERING TOTAL MEETIMGS : 38
m NAME & MEMBERSHIP MO, ATTENDAMNCE

1 Shri Raghvendra Mohta, M-137 - Chairman 36

2 shn Shnsh Tapunah, T-074 - Vice Choirman 35

3 Shri Santosh Kumar Rungta, R-028 1

4 Shri Kishon Lol T:L:-qul,-]'-{}ﬂﬁ 30

2 Smt. Alpana Dalmia, D-058 23

& amt. Manjushres Somam, 5-202 74

7 Smi. Bharti Modi, M-063 22

8 Smit. Rashmi Bhanshali, B-393 37

9 Smt. Lota Bajorio, B-456 28

10 Smi. Sunita Sonthalia, 5-205 34

11 Smit. Shalimi Poddar, P-138 23

12 Smt. Ruchika Gupta, G-229 1
LABOUR & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS TOTAL MEETINGS - 4

NAME & MEMBERSHIP NG, | ATTENDANCE

1 Shri Manish Rungta, B-075 - Chairman 4

2 Shri Ravi Agarwal, A-204 - Vice Chairman

3 Shri Bal Kishan Saria, 5-212 4

4 Shr Prashont Kancornia, K-240 4

3 Shri Shrish Tapurich T-074 3
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MAME & MEMBERSHIP MOy

TOTAL MEETINGS - 4

1 Shri Umang Kanoria, K-198 - Chairman 4
7 Shn Banwar Lal Chandak, C-050 - Yice Chairmaon 4
3 Shn Pradeep Sancheh, 5-203 3
4 Shr Ashok Kumar Singhania, 5-155 3
3 Shn Mand Lal Shah, 5-345 2
& Shn Mohan Lal Pareck, P-157 1
7 Shr Maresh Kumar Jalan, J-230 3
SPECIAL INVITEE
8 Shri Rojeev Singhi, 5-233

i DREM DO BECCME REALTT TRROMUGH MAGEC; 1T THRES SWERAT, DETCRAIMMIIOIN AND AARD WORK

e 1 |".l"l[ A r'ﬂ'.l-_.r'.".E;E FI:.I'-:I H i'rr" H-:.'r

TOTAL MEETINGS : 5

1 Shn Hemal Kampani, K-179 - Chairman 4
2 Smit. Shilpa Komponi, K-172 5
3 Smit. Sunaina Bihani, B-423 3
4 Smt. Vijay Loxemi Topunah, T-074 4
3 Smit. Midhi M Agarwal, A-301 3
& Shr Ehogesh M-.imniu Agarwal, A-301 1
7 Smt. Vinta Poddar, P-203 2
8 Shn Ayush Gupta, G-287 4
ks Smt. Sudha Devi Bagana, B-186 3
10 Shn Sachin Goenka, G-276 1
11 Shri Bharat Dhandhania , D-101 2
12 Shiri Anurug Poddar, P-203 2
13 Smi. Bina Bangur, B-146 -
14 Smit. Chikky Goenka, G-276 -
Smt. Alka Dalmia, D-130
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SPORTS TOTAL MEETIMNGS : 7

MAME & MEMBERSHIP N, ATTEMDAMNCE

]

Shn Sourobh Bangur, B-365 - Chairman

5hn Prashant Kanona, K-240 - Co-Chairman
Shr Atul Singhonia, 5-190

Shr Anshumoaon Mopany, H-046

En|thn | |En

5hn Pronav Agarwal, A-187
Shn Rawvi Goenka, G-124

Shn Arpit Dhandharnia, D-199
Shn Suyash Kejrival, K-327
Shri Mudit Poddar, P-149

Shri Anond Daga, D-147

Shn Mohit Parakh, P-155

Shn Rap VYardhan Patedia, F-105

Shn Vishal Harolalka, H-040
Shri Aniruddh Bagn, B-573
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ROWING TOTAL MEETINGS - 4

ATTENDAMNCE

MNAME & MEMBERSHIP MO,
Shr Uyjal Kr. Dugar, D-102 - Choirman
Shn Sondeep Gupta, 5-164 - Yice Chairman

—

Shn Ajay Gupfa, 5-181 - Coach

shn Gaowviom Valechha, V-004 - Cooch

Shn B. L. Chandaok, C-050

Shn Rajesh Agarwal, A-225 - Captain of Boats
5hn Subhaosis Mukhenes, M-302

Shri Maovank Gupta, G-181

Shn Mukesh Jha, 1-303

Shn Harsh Yardhon Poddar, P-173

Shn Snmjoy Sen, 5-484
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MAGAZINE TOTAL MEETIMNGS : 2

MNAME 8 MEMBERSHIF MO, ATTEMDAMNCE

Shn Samay Agarwal, A-126, - Choirman 2

Smit. Sunita Sontholia, 5-205, - Vice Chairperson 2
amit. Shesha Poddar, P-15% 1

e

| SLNO
1
2
3

BRC | EMPLOYEE RELATIONS




RULES & REGULATIONS TOTAL MEETINGS : 5

SL MO ATTENDAMNCE

NAME & MEMBERSHIP NCQY
Shn Romesh Tapunah, T-026 - Choirman
Shri Pradesp Soncheti, 5-203
Shn Sonjay Kumar Bojona, B-354
Shri Piyush Kumar Bhogot, B-364

Shr Bal Kishan Sona, 5-212
Shn Prashant Kanona, K-240

"-Jl:hlf.'ﬂ-huf.l-'lh.'l—'l
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Shn Mayank Poddar, P-061
EMNTERTAINMEMNT TOTAL MEETINGS - 8
SLNG MNAME & MEMBERSHIP MO, ATTENDANCE
1 Shn Surendra Bugl'i, B-410 - Chairman 8
2 shn Yoshwordhon Mathany, H-039 8
3 Shri Rohit Bihani, B-423 5
4 Smt. Sunaina Bihani, B-423 3
3 Shn Pranav Agarwal, A-187 &
& Smi. Vijay Lu::'m' Topunah, T-074 3
7 Smi. Anupama Bogn, B-410 8
8 Shn Mukesh Kanoi, K-251 7
9 Smit. Buchi Eanoi, K-251 &
10 Smt. Smnt Konona, K-240 &
11 Smit. Sweta Mathany, N-039 8
12 Smit. Supniya Mewar, N-0&62 &
13 Shn Ajay Arya, A-244 J
14 Smt. Mrdul Agarwal, A-204 3
13 Smt. Sobina Rungta, R-075 3
16 Shri Raghav Mall, M-202 &
17 Smit. Richa Mohta, M-352 3

79th ARMNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 7% Annual General Mesting of the Club woas held on the 23rd August 2014,
Apprommately, B4 members attended the same.
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GOVERNING BODY

2016-2017

LEADERSHIP IS THE
CHALLENGE

TO BE SOMETHING

vore THAN AVE RAGE




Rabindra Sorobar, Kolkata-7R0029, Telefox : 2464 7519, 2466 1731/1752
Ermoil : infoi@bengalrovangclub.com, www bengalrowingelub.com
focebook com/bengalrovwingclub, twittercom/bangolrowing
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REPORT., «. GOVERNING BODY

Dear Members,
The Bengal Bowing Club

The Governing Body hos pleasure in presenting the Annual Beport together with the Audited Financial
Stotements of vour club for the finoncial vear ended Maorch 31, 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
2000

Summaory of Income & Expenditure Account. 2015-2016

z
Eevenue from Operohons 85,283
Cither Income 13,683
Total Income 98,9646
Total Expenses (other than deprecation) 24 157
Surplus / Dehat {-) before depreciotion 4 809
Deprecahon 2091
Surplus f Dehat | -} (-} 4,282
Investments and Fixed Deposits 2,17 854
Admission fees collected 75,316

MEMBERSHIP STRENGTH AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017

1 [ Handisy n 0 1 0 0 0 10

2 | Honorary Inviiee 13 4 o 1 F i 13
3 | Life 250 4 3 o 0 0 251
4 | Ordinary 2077 82 é 4 0 5 2144
5 | Non-resident 148 0 1 1 0 10 156
& | Rowing 21 0 1 0 1 1 18
7 | Senior 254 0 1 1 0 0 243
8 | Gymkhana 14 0 ] 0 v] -4 10
9 | Corporate 22 30 0 3 0 0 49

TOTAL 2610 | 120 23 10 4 - 2893




MEMBERS EXPIRED DURING THE YEAR

e

THE COMMITTEE RECORDS [T$ DEEF SORROW OVER THE SAD DEMISE OF THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS: |

1 Shii Shix Shonker Bojirio 5047 15 et e Rl
B Shu Soparas Mall Barmecha B439 $A Skt e B e
H el oo hapr Sheo 15 Shri B C Mullick M188
4L Shii Khwer Frasad EXrimar coe3 SRSl e

3. Skt Hari Frosad Gupla S 17 Shri Gopol Prasad Palodia PO73

&  Shi Ashok Kixnar Gulgie GO67 e e

7 Shn Powaon Ku'nu.r Gnenl.m =078 19 Sk Surendie Romgira RO52
i Smit. Mino Eumon Gonenwaio (=225 90 Shei Hiro Lal Semany 5050
i BRI R 1087 21 Tenb Toen D Sk 5950
10 Shri Madhob Prased Jhunjhunwola 1069 = RS 2

11 Shn Shyam Sunder Ronorio K036 9% ‘Bl Yisendio Kimar VOOT

12 Shri Romesh Kumar Khemka K076

DIVIDEND

The Club is registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 as non-profit entity. Hence no dividend
con be declared by the club.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the year defict omounting fo ¥£33,75,470/- hos been deducted from the Eeserves.

STATE OF THE CLUB'S AFFAIRS

Your Clubk Committees have hod o very eventful year, filled wath many inferesting programs in sports ond
enterfainment, with the ohjechive of atfrocting BRC Members ond their fomilies in greater numbers to enjoy
its upgroded foaliies. The ftrodihonal sport of Rowing wos given utmost importance and highlighted by
holding mojor events to promote # omongst schools ond colleges. The focus on improving skills ond
performance level was emphasized upon by providing better practice and fifness foalities to our rowers.
The fruits of all efforts invested, reflected in the results of voricus competifive meets where our rewers won
many trophies and lourels. Sports in your club was also ot s best whether it be orgaonizing tourmaments or
winnming them. In its effort to promote spors, our club orgamized many Hohonal ond Stote level fourmoments
ond won prestigicus Inter Club compettfions like "The Soturdoy Club Inter Club Sports Carnival 20177 ond
The BRC WESCO Inter Club Sports Carnival 2018° omong mony others. The performance of owr Club
team was proise worthy in eoch and every discipline thot they parhcipoted in. The Creative ond
Enterfainment committee organized a vanety of appealing events for the members fo enrich them with
memaorable club expenences. Our populor events like The Chrstmos Carmval, J. K. Tyre Car Rally. Diveoh
Tambolo, Hosya Kovi Sommelon and speciol events like Kings in Confluence, Shiva Donce Dromia, Masfer
Chef, Talk by Pariha Sarcthi, Shree Honumaon Stowan received overwhelming response from our members.



BEC tokes prnde inifs rich heritage and exemplary lineoge. All medificofions architectural ond otherwise are
done keeping in mind the ethos of the Club. Beouhfication of Poclside hos led to enhonce member

wsability. Upper deck restourant "The Lofi” is the ideal hongout zone with world class falion Cuisine being
served from newly maode Pizzeno.

BEC has token a gionf leap towards moking the Club eco friendly. In order 1o oftain the Plotinum Certificate,
the Club hos installed Solar Panel, 5TE Woste Treoiment Plant, waoter & energy metfers efc.

BREC is well on ifs way in becoming India's first “Green Rofed Club” under exsting building cotegory and has
shown immense promise fowords moking of a greener, sustoinable fomorrow.

Catering Committee needless to say the maoinstay of our Club excelled fself by its innovohion of new culinary
delights much to the sobisfochion of our members, The other Committees like Communicalions, Employee
Eelotions and Legal, Development, Membership, Member Eelations & Faocility Manogement all performed
with utmiost sincenty & their performonce wos par excellence. Further details of all of these commttess and
their activities are ovailable in their respective sechons in the Annual Report 2018-17.

Besides the above, an important & much needed "Eules & Bye Lows Commities” was formed inter olia
comprising of three Post Presidents to study & moke comprehensive suggestions for wpdoting the
‘Memorandum and Articles of Assooohon’ to include oll upto dofe omendments mode in the past besides
making it in conformity with ‘Compaonies Act 2013°. The Commiftee hos successfully completed the
assignment. The redrafted Memorondum ond Articles of Assooohon was opproved by the members af the
Edra Ordinary Annual General meeting held on 186.3.2017.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Mo motenal chonges ond commifments offecting the financial pesihon of the Club cccurred between the end
of the finoncial year o which this finonoal stotement relates and the dote of this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The exroct of Annuwal BEetum in form no. MGT-9 as reguired vnder Sechion 92 of the Componies Act, 2013
for the finoncial year ending March 31, 2017 15 annexed hereto os Annexure-l and forms part of this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There wos no related party fronsochon entered into by the dub dunng the finanaaol yeor ended March 31,
2017. Thus, disclosure i Form ADC-2 is not required.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Mo Loon or Guorontee covered under the provisions of Sechion 1886 haos been given by the Club durning the
financial yeor under consideration. The porhculars of investments maode by the Club during the finoncial vear
under consideration are given alongside:
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Tax Free Bonds:

Housing and Urban Development Corporahon 000 J0,00,000
Power Finance Coporohon Lid. 3000 30,00.000
India Infrostruciure Finance Co. Ltd. 8320 83,20,000
Motional Agnculturol Bonk for Eural Development 10300 1,03,00,000
Mutual Funds [Debt Secunhes) -

Eelance Mutual Fund 40569.370 408,546,772
UTI Mutual Fund 633441 37,971

MEETING OF GOVERNING BODY OF THE COMPANY

17 Mestings of the Goverming Body of the Compony were held dunng the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

A. Conservotion of Enengy, Technology Absorphon — The porticulars as required under the provisions of Sechion
134{3}{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy ond technology obsorplion hove
not been furnished considenng the noture of ocivities undertoken by the Club during the yeor under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo -

Eomings T Mil;

Cutge T20,668,482/- (For Purchase of Shed over Saimming Pool)
CORFORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicakle fo the Company.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE CLUB

The Club has in ploce defined Eisk Maonogement fromewaork to idenhfy, assess, monitor and mifigate varous
risks.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Club has in ploce adeguate internal finoncal controls with reference to finoncial statements. Dunng the
vear under review, such controls were fested ond no reportoble moterial weakness in the design or operofion
waos observed.



CHANGE(S) IN GOVERNING BOLY MEMBERS/DIRECTORS

Informaotion pertoining to oppointment and resignotion of Governing Body Members/Directors dunng the

finoncial year under review is provided below:

Sl No.
1 Shri Piyush Kumoar Bhogot
2 Shri Bal Kishan Sana
3 Shri Proshant Kanoria
4 Zhn Umang Konona
5 Shri Mayank Poddar
& Shr Hemal Komponi
F Shn Raghvendra Mohfa
8 Shn Sanjoy Agorwal
9 Shr Upal Eumar Dugar
10 Shri Mamish Rungfa
11 Shn Surendra Bogn
12 Zhn Deepak Jalan
13 Shri Komal Kumar Gopaldas
14 Shri Munish Jhajharia
15 Shn Saurabh Bongur
16 Zhn Hemant Bangur
17 Shri Vikram Baid

23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016

23.068.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.068.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.068.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.068.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016

The Club does not hove any member designated os o Key Manogernial Personnel.

DEPOSITS

The Club has not accepted ony deposits dunng fhe year under review.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Club does not hove ony Subsidiary, Joint Venture or on Assoaate Compamy.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,

COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

Mo significant and moterial order hos been passed by the regulotors, courts, Inbunals impachng the going

concem stofus ond Club’s operations in future.




DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Club is committed to provide o sofe and conducive work environment in line wath the provisions of Sexual

Haorassment of Women of Workploce [Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal] Adt 2013 ond the rules thereunder.
Dwuning the year under review, no comploint on Sexval Horassment has been reporied.

EAPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

There are no guaolficohons, reservohons, odverse remarks and disclommers maode by the Auditors in thair
report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Purswant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Members of the Governing Body confirm

hoving:

[a) Followed the opplicable accounting stondards in the preparofion of the annual occounts for the year ended
31st March 2017 and there are no maofenal departures from the some.

(b] Selected such occounting policies ond applied them consistently and mode judgments ond estimates thot
ore rensonoble and prudent so as fo give o true and foir view fo the siofe of affairs of the Club os af 315t
Maorch 2017 ond of the deficit of the Club for that panod.

(c) Taken proper and sufficient care for moindfenance of odequote occounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Componies Act, 2013 for sofe guarding the Assets of the Club ond for preventing ond
defecting froud ond other irregularnties.

(d] Prepared the Annual Accounts on going concern basis.

e} Dewvised proper systems fo ensure comphonce wath the provisions of all applicable lows and thot such
systermns are odequofe ond operofing effechively.

IMPORTANT DIGNITARIES WHO VISITED THE CLUB

The following dignitanes visited the Club duning the yvear:

Hon'ble Governor, Government of Tnpura — Shn Tothogota Roy, Sarcd Moestro — Amon Al Bongash, Clossical
Singer - Roshid Khon, Toblo Moesiro - Tanmoy Bose, Lt. Gen. Dushyant Singh, AV3M, Chief of Stoff Eastern
Command, Maojor General Harpal Singh, AVASMVEM, Chief Engineer, Eastern Commoand.Their valvable

comments are source of inspiration fo all of us.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Governing Body also expresses ifs thonkfulness to all for their unstinted support received from our Post
Presidents and also from Mescab Indic Pvi. Ud., Celico Developers Pvt. Lid., Snow White Infrostruciure Pavt.
Lid., Magmao Ancorp Ud., Linc Pen & Ploshcs Uid., J K Tyre & Indusinies Lid., Spoce Group, AKA Logistics Py,
Ltd., West Coast Paper Mills Lid., Lux Industries Lid., ILS Hospital, Krazy for Chocolofes, Anmol Biscuits Lid.
ond Holidoy Inn for potronizing vonows events of the club.

Your Governing Body, also recognized oll help received from Kolkoto Improvement Trust, Kolkoto
Metropoliton Development Authonty, Kolkota Municpol Corporofion, Kolkoto Police, speaally the Loke
Police Sfofion and other government ond semi-government authorities. We would olso like fo extend owr
thanks to Telegroph and its wonous asscociates- T2 and TT1S for their confinued support.

Your Governing Body would foil in s duly, f if does not mention all co-operchons recerved from the
Members.

Last but mot the least, it also recognizes sponfanecus support recerved from the Club Stoff through out the
VBT,

For & on behalf of the Governing Body

Piyush Kvmar Bhogat Prashant Kanona

President Hory. Secretary

DiM -000887 77 DIM - 01220619

Address: 7, Iron Side Rood Address: 114, Southern Avenue
Kolkata 700019 Kolkota 700029

Place: Kolkato

Date: 20th day of July, 2017



ANNEXURE 1 TO REPORT OF THE GOVERNING BODY

Form Mo.MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 [ Pursuant fo sechion $2(3) of the Companies Act,

2013 and rule 12{1) of the Compaonies | Monogement and Administrotion] Rules, 2014]
REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIM Uas300WB1 929MPLODAZIS
i} Registrotion dote 0e8.01.1929
i} Mome of the Compaony The Bengal Bowing Club
iv) Cotegory/ Sub Category of the Compony Compony Limited by Guaronfes/
Mon-Government Company
v] Address of the Eegistered office and 13/2 Baro| Eood , Rabindro Sarchar,
Contoct Details Kolkoto 700029

Eecephon Mo: (033) 3044 3444 745
Email ; infol@bengalrowingclub.com
vij ‘Whether listed Compony Mo
vil} Hame , Address and Confoct details of LA
Eegistrar and Tronsfer Agent, if any

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACITIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

St No.
1 To provide its Members the usual privileges
omenities of a Club

i1l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY AND There is no holding, subsidiary or
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ossocate company.

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERM [ EQUITY SHARE CAPITIAL BREAKLIP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)
ij Colegory-wise shore Holding Mo Share Copital
i} Shoreholding of Promoters Mo Share Capital
i) “Chonge in Promoters” Shareholding Mo Share Caopital

iv) Shoreholding pottern of top ten shareholders | other thon Mo Share Capifal
Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
v] Shoreholding of directors and key Monogenal Personnel Mo Share Copital

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the company including inferest outstanding. Mo Indebfedness
Accrued but nof due for payment il
V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSONNEL
i} Remuneration to Managing Director, Whaole fime Mo remunerotion poid
Director and/ or Manager
i) RFemuneration to Others Directors Mo remunerotion paid
ti) REemunerohion fo Key Maonogenal Personnel Mo remuneroction poid
cther than MO/MANAGERWTD
Wil PENALTIESTFUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES il
For & on behalf of the Governing Body
Pivush Kumar Bhagat
President
Ploce: Kolkata Prashani Kancna

Date: 20th day of July, 2017 Hony. Joint Secretary



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT £ £4e.
MEMBERS OF THE BENGAL ROWING CLUB
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We hove oudited the occompanying finonciol sfafements of The Bengal Rowing Club [“the Club™), o compa-
ry limited by guoronfee, which compnse the Bolonce Sheet as ot 31st March, 2017, the Stofement of Income
& BExpenditure and the Caosh Flow Statement for the year then ended, and o summary of the significant
occounhing policies ond other explonotory informotion.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Club’s Governing Body is responsible for the matters stofed in Sechion 134(3) of the Companies Acdt,
2013 ["the Ad") with respect to the preparaton of these stondalone inancial statements that give o true and
fair view of the finondal position, finoncial performance and cash flows of the Club in occordance with the
occounting prnciples generolly occepied in Indio, including the Accounting Stondords speafed under
sachion 133 of the Act, recd with Rule 7 of the Compaonies [Accounts] Rules, 2074, This responsibility also
includes maoinfenance of odequaote occounting records in accordonce with the prowisions of the Act for sofe-
guarding of the assets of the Club ond for preventing ond deteching frouds and other irregularities, selection
ond applicotion of opproprnofe occounting policies, maoking judgments and estimates that are reosonable
ond prudent, and design, implementofion ond momtenonce of odeguofe internal finonoal controls, thot
ware operoting effechvely for ensunng the occurocy ond completeness of the occounting records, relevant to
the preporofion and presentotion of the finanaal stotements thot give a true and fair view and are fres from
material misstatement, whether due to froud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Clur responsibility is to express an opinion on these finoncial statements based on our awdit. We have token
into account the provisions of the Ack, the accounting and auditing stondards and matfers which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Fules mode there under.

We conducted owr oudit in occordance with the Stondords on Audifing speched under Section 143{10) of
the Act. Those Standards require thot we comply with ethical requirements and plon and perdform the audit
to obtoin reosoncble assurance about whether the financial stotements are free from matenal misstatement.

An oudit involves performang procedures to obioin owdit evidence obout the amounts and the disclosures in
the financal statements. The procedures selected depend on the ouditer’s judgmend, including the ossess-
ment of the nsks of motenal misstatement of the finonciol stotements, whether due to frowd or error. In
making those risk assessments, the ouditor considers internal finoncial control relevant to the Club’s prepa-
rotion of the finanoal siotements that give a true and foir view I1n order to design oudit procedures that are
oppropriate in the circumsiaonces. An oudit also includes evaluoting the approprioteness of the accounting
policies used ond the reasonoblensss of the occounting estimotes made by the Club’'s Governing Body, as

well os evaluohing the overall presentotion of the finoncial stotements.

We believe thaot the oudit evidence we hove obtoined i1s sufhcient and oppropnote to provide a basis for our
oudif opinion on the finanoal stofements of the dub.

OPINION

In cur opinion and to the best of our informotion and occording fo the explanations given to us, the oforesaid
finoncial statements give the informotion reguired by the Ad in the maonner so required ond give a frue and
fair view in conformity with the occounting principles generally accepted in India, of the siote of offairs of the
Club as at 31st March, 2017, ond its deficit ond its cash flows for the year ended on thot date.



EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Attertion i1s drown fo Mofe Mo 22E i) & (i) regarding procurement of stores & katchen row motenals, job
orders for operofion, maintenonce, capifal ond renovaton work in cerfoin coses on single porty guotohon
basis for the reason stoted in the Mote. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.In terms of Clause 2(ii) of the Componies [Auditor’s Report) Order, 2014, since the Club is registered under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, the some is not applicable to the Club.

2_.As required by Sechion 143 [3) of the Act, we report thot:
We have scught and obtained oll the informotion ond explonchions which fo the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our ocudit.

a)

B

c}

d)

e)

al

In ocur opinion, proper books of account os reguired by low hove been kept by the Club so for as it
appears from our examinotion of those books.

The Balonce Sheet, the Siofement of Income & Expendiure, ond the Cash Flow Stotement dealt with by
this Eeport are in ogresment with the books of occount.

In cwr opinion,the oforesoid finonaal stafements comply with the Accounfing Standards specified under
Sechion 133 of the Adt, read with Bule 7 of the Compaonies [Accounts) Rules, 20714,

Cin the baosis of the written representotions received from the Members of the Governing Body os on 31st
March, 2017 and foken on record by the Governing Body, we report that none of the Governing Body
Members is disgualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being oppointed s o Governing Body Member in
terms of Sechon 1464 (2) of the Act.

With respect fo the adequacy of the internal finoncaol condrols over financal reporing of the Club and the
operating effechiveness of such conirols, refer fo over seporate Beport in Annexure “A” ond

With respedt to the other motters to be included in the Auditor’s Beport in accordonce with Bule 11 of the
Comparnies [Avdit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informaotion ond
according to the explonotions given fo us:

The Club haos disclosed the impod of pending Iiigotions on i#s finoncial statements [Refer Mote Mo 22 C

{a) to the finondal stoterments).

i. The Club did not hove any long-ferm controds mcluding denvatve contracts for whach there were any
matenal foresesable losses.

ii. The provision relofing to fronsfernng aony amount fo Investor Educofion and Protechon Fund is not
opplicoble to the Club.

ini. The Club hos provided requisite disclosures in the finoncial statements os regard its holdings os well
as dealings in the Specfied Bonk Mofes os defined in the Mobficotion 5.0, 3407 [(E) dated the Sth

iv. Movember, 2016 of Ministry of Finance from 8th Movember, 2016 to 30th December, 2014, Bosed
on oudit procedures and relying on the monogement representation we report thot the disclosures are
in occordance with books of account maintained by the Club. [Refer Mote Mo, 22 G to the financial
stofements).

Fer Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regisiration Mo.

302049E
Ankit Dhelia

Partner
Membership Ho. 069178

Place : Kolkota
Dated: 20th day of July, 2017



A rerrescenne —ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE () OF SUB-SECTION 2 OF
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT™)

We hove oudited the internal finoncal controls over finoncial reporting of The Bengal Eowing Club [Mthe
Club”) as of 31st March 2017 in conjunchon with our audit of the finoncial stotements of the Club for the
vear ended on thot date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Club’s maonogement is responsible for establishing and mairdoining intermal finonool controls bosed on
the infternaol condrol over finonoal reporing criterio established by the Club considenng the essential
components of infernal control stoted in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Finonciol Conirols over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountonts of India ["ICAY). These responsibiliies
include the design, implementation ond mointenance of odeguate internal finonciol contrels thot were
operafing effectively for ensunng the orderdy ond efficient conduct of i#s business, including adherence to
club's polices, the sofeguarding of iis assets, the prevention and detection of frouds and errors, the occurocy
ond completeness of the occounfing records, and the timely preparaton of reliable inonocl informotion, as
required under the Companies Act, 2073.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Clur responsibilify is fo express on opinion on the Club's infernal finonoal condrols over finanaal reporting
bosed on owr audit. We conducted ocur oudit in ooccordonce with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Infernal
Financial Controls over Fnancial Reporfing (the “Guidance Hofe”] and the Standords on Auditing, 1ssued by
ICAl ond deemed to be prescribed wnder sechion 143(10) of the Componies Ack, 2013, o the axtent
opplicable to an oudit of internal finoncal contfrols, both aopplicable fo an oudit of Infernal Financal Controls
ond both isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accounfants of India. Those Stondards and the Guidance Hote
require thot we comply with ethical requirements and plon ond perform the oudit fo obtain reosonaoble
ossurance about whether aodeguaote infernal finonaal controls over fimoncial reporfing waos estoblished ond
maintained ond f such controls operoted effechively in all matenal respects.

Cur gudit involves performing procedures to obloin ouwdit evidence about the odequaocy of the inferncl
finoncial contrels system over finoncial reporing ond their cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
finoncial controls over financial reporing included obtoining aon understanding of internal finandal controls
owver financial reporing, ossessing the nsk thot o moterial weokness exists, and festing and evalucfing the
design and operoting effechiveness of internal confrol bosed on the assessed risk. The procedures selacted
depend on the ouditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of motenal misstatement of the
finoncial statemenis, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe thaot the audit evidence we hove obtoined is sufhcient and oppropriote to provide a basis for our
oudif opinion on the Club’s internal inoncial controls system over finonoal reporiing.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Club's internal finoncal confrel over finoncial reporing s o process designed fo provide reosonaoble
ossuraonce regarding the reliohility of finoncial reporting and the preporotion of finondal stotements for
external purposes in occordonce with generally occepted occounting prncples. A club's inferncl finoncial
confrol over finoncial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: [1) pertain to the maintenonce
of records thot, in reosonoble detoil, accurately and foirly reflect the tronsochons ond disposihons of the
ossets of the cdlub; (2) provide reasonable assuronce thot tronsochons ore recorded os necessary fo permit
preporafion of finoncial stotements in occordance with generolly accepied occounting pnnciples, and thot
receipts ond



expenditures of the club ore being mode only iIn occordance with outhonizohions of monogement and
directors of the club, and (3] provide reasonoble aossurance regording prevention or fimely defechon of
unouthonzed ooguisiion, use, or disposition of the club’s assets thot could hove o motenal effect on the
finoncial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Becouse of the inherent limitohons of intermal finoncal controls ower finanaal reporing, including the
possibility of collusion or improper manogement overnde of contrels, material misstatements due fo error or
frouwd maoy occur ond not be detected. Also, projechions of any evaoluofion of the infernal finoncial controls
over finoncial reporting to fulure pericds are subject to the risk thot the infernal finonciol confral over
finonciol reporing maoy become inodeqguate becouse of changes in condihons, or that the degree of
compliance with the polices or procedures may defenorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Club has, in oll maoterial respects, an aodeguate infernal finonciol confrols systerm over
finoncial reporting and such internal finanaal confrols over finoncial reporing were operating effectively as
at 31st March 2017, bosed on the infernal control over finonaal reporting critenio estoblished by the Club
considering the essenfial components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Mofe on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Cwver Finonoal Reporfing 1ssued by the Institute of Chorfered Accountants of India.

Fer Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Mo. 30204%E
Ankit Dhelia

Partner

Membership Mo. 069178

Place : Kolkofo
Dated: 20th day of July, 2017



BALANCE SHEET Nt

os af 31st March, 2017 Mo

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITES
Shareholders’ Funds

Reserves and Surplus 2
Mon-current Liabilifies
Long- Term Prowvisions 3
Chher Long Term Liabibifies
Trode Deposits 4
Current Liabilihies
Trode Poyables 3
- Dwes to Micro ond Small Enterprises
- Dwes to Others
Other Current Liohalities &
Short-term Provisions 7
2. ASSETS
Hon-current Assets
Freed Assets
Tongible ossets BA
Intangible ossats 88
Copital Waork-in-Progress ac
Mon-current Investments DA
Long-term Loans aond Advonces 10
Chhar Mon-ourrent Assets 11
Current Assets
Current Invesiments OB
Invantones 12
Trode Recersables 13
Cosh ond Bonk Balonce 14
Shor-term Looans and Advances 15
Cther Current Assats 14
TOTAL
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The Accompanying Motes form an Infegral 210 22

part of the Ananaal Stolements

“As ot Aol |
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
iz (7
39,79,44,048 35,23,90,618
11,27,395 11,74,911
2 40.000 2.40,000
20,127 76,388
44 04 795 42,99,823
1,88,83,336 1,01,84,039
3,714,785 285,112
47 30,04 486 36,8650 891
13,91,94,229 12,59 40,369
12,33,009 5,52,151
39,90,441 1,72,000
22,27 84 752 20,09,76,422
44,20,820 20,85,705
87.61,864 54,33,268
2.,05,84,231 1,68,77,820
9.01,117 7.,81,666
70.11,497 70,22 675
50,356,669 25,07,099
31,43,385 16,03,343
62.42,471 46,98,373
423004486 36,86,50,891

For Singhi & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registrahon Mo, 302049E

Piyush Kumar Bhogat
Prosident

Ankrt Dhelia

Pariner

Membership Mo, D&6%178
161, 5arat Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 024

20¢h day of July, 2017

Bal Kishan Sana
Vice -President

For & on behalf of the Governing Bedy

Prashont Kanona
Howy. Secretony



STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

for the year ended 31st March, 2017

|  REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Il OTHER INCOME
TOTAL REVENUE

Il EXPENSES
Cost of Motenals Consumed

Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciohon and Amorhizofion Expenses
CHher Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

v  SURPLUSADEFICIT) BEFORE TAX

¥V TAX EXPEMNSES :
Current Tax

I  SURPLUSADEFICIT) FOR THE FERIOD
Sigmhcont Accounting Polices

The Accompanying Motes form an Integral
part of the Anoncial Stctements

Maote
Mo

17

18

21
19
g8A+86
2D

2 to 22

For the veor ended | For the vear ended
31/03/2017 31/03/20146

(z) ()

8,93,51,637 8,52,82 422
1.71,44 881 1,36,83,389

. 10,64,96.518 9 89,66,011
2,03,80,545 2.11,69.637
347,31 257 3,38,87,337
95.02.308 90.91,363
4.50.82,878 3,90,90,997
10,96,96,988 10,32 39,334
(32.00,470) (42,73,323)
1,75,000 8,453
(33,75,470) (42,81,976)

For Singhs & Co.
Charfered Accounionts
Firm's Registrofion Mo, 302049

Anlat Dheha

Portrier

Membership Mo, 362178
161 Sarot Bose Rood
Eolkota - 700 026

Z20th day of luly, 2017

Prazidant

For & on behaolf of the (Governing Body

Fiyush Kumar Bhagat

Bal Kishan Sano
Vice -Prasident

Prashant Kanonao
Hony. Secretory



CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the yeor ended 315t March, 2017

PARTICULARS

AL | Met surplus / [Deficit) before Toxation and
Extra Ordinary tems
Cepreciotion and Amorfisotion
Interest ond Dividend income
Loss on sole / discard of fixed ossefs

Amorfisatton of premium on Investmeant
Amount Transferred from Roling Trophy
Ceposit

Liahility Wnitten Back

Provision for Leove Liakaility

Prowision for Grotuity

Leave Solary poid During the year
Coninbution fo Grafuly Fund

Income Tox Provision Written Bock
Eefund of Income Tox

Provision for Doubiful Debis

Operahng Surplus / (Dehotibefore working
copital chonge
Change in Worang capriial

Increosa/ | Decrease} Poyvables
lIncrease) / Decrease in Inventories
[Increase) / Decrease in Becevables

Met Change in working capital
Cosh Generated from Operation

Poyment of Income fox
| Met cash from Operoting Achivities
;:ﬂﬂ'l Flow From Investment Activities

Investments mode dunng the year
Interest and Dividend received
Premium paid on purchose of Investimeni

Purchase of Fixed assets
Sale of Frxed assets

et cash from Investing Achivities

| Cash Flow From Financing Activilies
Proceeds from odmission fees

et cash used m Anonang Activities

et Chonge in Cash / Cash Eguivalent

(A + B+ C]
Cosh and Cosh Eguivalent ot the
beginning of the period
Cosh and Cosh Eqguivalent ot the end of
the pericd

For the year ended For the year ended
31/03/2017 1/03/2016
4 (7]
{32,00,470); (42,73,323)
95,02,308 90,91,343
{1,54,31,236) (1,31,75,577)
41,77,254 1,89,143
4,47 604/ 2 81,124
{1,50,000) {1,50,000)
|
(1,33,093) {1,19,849)
1,89,615 5,05,563
945212 14,09 658
(3,28,128) {2,10,516)
(12,67,202) {8,40,222)
(4,574) {22,096)
- 15,727
14,269| (20,37,971), 24,567 (30,01,115)
(52,38 441) (72,74,438)
89,51,101 (1,16,90,156)
(1,19,451) {1,73,570)
[40,78,249) 4,64 B&S
_ 47,53401 (1,13,98,858)
(4,85,040) (T1.86,73,296)
[49.756) i80,579)
| [5,34,796)) i1,87,53,875)
{2,50,14,741) [5,95,19,465)
1,42,53 612 1,24,18,332
(38,20,684) (29.21,408)
(3,21,72,8B49) (1,25.23,259)
7,40,128 | 2,02,859
14,60,14,534) (6,23,42,941)
4,90,78,900 | 75,316,100
4,90,78,900 7,53,16,100
2529570 (57,80,718)
25,07,099 82,87,815
50,36,669| 25,07,099




CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONT.)

for the year ended 3 1sf March, 2017

FARTICULARS Fer the yeor ended For the year ended
310372017 31/03/2016
4 k4

Components of Cosh and Cash eguivalents as
ot 31 March
Cash in Hond 3 TT. 7954 1,068,108
Bank Balonce with sheduled Bonks

Savings Accounts 42 40,979 2259079

Currents Accounts 4,17,891) 50,36,669 141,912 25,07,099

1] Above stotement hos been prepored in indirect method except in cose of Inferest, Dividend and Toxes which

hove been considered on the baosis of octual movement of cash, with comresponding adjustment in Assets
ond Liabilities.

2) Additions to Fxed Assets ore stoted inclusive of odustments between opening and dosing balance of
Caopital Work In Progress and ore treated os port of Investing octivifies.

Significant Accounting Policies 1
The Accompanying Motes form an Integral 2 ta 22
part of the Finanaal Staterments

For Singhi & Co.

Charfered Accounfonts For & on beholf of the Governing Body

Form’s Begistrohon Mo, 302049E

Ankit Dhalia Pryush Kumar Bhagat Bal Kishan Sana Prashant Kanena
Porier President Vioe -President Hoay. Secretary

Membership Mo, 059778
141 Sarat Bose Bood
Eolkota - 700 026

20th doy of July, 2017



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

ENIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i. Basis of Accounting & Preparahion of Rnoncial Stotements

The Fnonoal Stoternents hove been prepared on o going concerm and occrual bosis under the historical
cost comvention, in accordonce with the generally occepted accounting principle in India and provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, os odopted consistently by the Club which is also a Small and Medium Sized
Compony [SMC], as defined in the General Instruchions in respect of Accounting Stondords os specified
under Secfion 133 of the Companies &ct, 2013, reod with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2074,
Accordingly, the Club 15 exempted from certoin disclosure like Fehrement Benefits Disclosures etc., aond hos
complied with the relevant Accounting Stondards, os applicable.

Use of Eslimates

The preparofion of financial stofements require judgments, estimates and assumphions to be mode thot
offect the reporfed amount of ossefs and hobihtes incdluding contingent iobilihes on the daofe of the finoncial
statements and the reported omount of revenues ond expenses dunng fthe reporting penod. Difference
between actual results and estimotes are recognized in the peried in which the results are kncown [/ maotenal-
ized.

Recognifion of Income and Bpendiure
All expenses and income to the extent considered poyvoble ond receivable respechively unless specfically

stated to be otherwise ore accounted for on mercantile bosis.  Enfronce fees hove been directly credited to
Eeserves & Surplus. Amounts received for specific funchons held during the veor are directly credited to the
respective funchon account. Granfs received on account of capital expenditure are deducted from the cost
of the reloted ossets

. Property, Plart and Equipment
o)Tangible Fixed Assets

i|Tangible Fixed Assefs are stoted of cost less acoumuloted depredotion ond impairment loss, if any. Cost
comprses of purchose cost together with inodental expendiure of purchase and installotion.

ijDepreciofion on Tangible Fixed Assets, other than ‘Intangibles and systermn onented softwore’s hos been
charged on stroight line method considenng the useful life of Fixed Assets as prescribed in Schedule Il fo
the Companies Act, 2013,

iil) Profit or loss on disposal/discard of fived ossets is recognized in Stofement of Income & Expenditure.

blintangible Assets ond aomorhzothion

Intongible assels i.e. software ccguired expected to provide future enduring economic benefits ore stoted ot
cost less occumuloted omeorhischion and cccumuloted impairment loss, if ony. Softwaores are omorhized over

o pericd of six years. All up grodotion / enhancements are charged off as revenue unless they bring signifi-
cont odditional benefits.

c) Copital Werk in Progress

Capifal Work in progress is stated at cost which includes expenses incurred during construchion period and
ofher expenses incurred in connection with project implementotion in so far as such expenses relates the
pencd pror to the commencement of commercial produchon.

Inventories

Stock of stores is volued of lower of cost or net realizable volue. Cost compnises of expenditure incurred in
normal course of business in bringing inventories fo their present locotion. Caostis determined on “Weighted
Average’ basis.

Change in Accounfing Pelicy - With the infroduchion of new soffware |EEF) dunng the year, the woluohion of



inventory has now been done on "Weighted Averoge’ baosis os agoinst "FIFC methed followed in sarlier
vears. Hod the Club confinued with ils  previous proctice of valuohon of inventory, the deficit in the
Statement of Income & Expenditure would hove been higher by T 6,383/-.

vi. Investments
a) Investments which are readily reclizoble ond intended to be held for not more than one yeor from the
daote on which such investments ore mede, are daossified os current investments. All other investments
are clossified as long-ferm investments. The portion of long ferm investments expeded fo be realized
within twelve months after the reporiing dofe are disclosed under current invesiments.

b} Long-Term Investments ore stoted aof cost. Provision for diminufion 1s made if the dedline in value, in the
cpinion of the monagement, is other thon temporary.

c} Premium poid on purchase of investmends ore amorhsed over the life of investments.

d) Current Investments, other thon the porlion of long term investments disclosed under current
investments, are stated at lower of cost or foir value.

vii. Employee Benefits
o) Employes benefits of shorf ferm noture are recognized os expense 1n the Statement of Income &
Expenditure os aond whean it occrues.

b} Post employment benefits in the nofure of defined contnbution plon are recognized os expenses os and
when it occrues. Post employment benefits in the noture of defined benefit plans are recognized as
expenses in the Siofement of Income & Expendriure bosed on ocuanal valuahon.

c) Actuariol goins ond losses are recognized immediafely in the Stotement of Income & Egpenditure os

Income or Expenses.

viii. Impairment
An asset 15 treoted os impoired when the cormying cost of ossels exceeds its recoverchle volue. An
impairment loss is chorged fo the Statement of Income & Expenditure for the year in which on assef 15
idenfified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in pricr occounting penods is odjusted if there has
been o change in the estimote of the recoverable amount.

ix. Prewvisions, Confingent Liobilities and Confingent Asseis

Proewisions are recognized when there is o present cbligotion os a result of omount of o post event that
prebably requires an outflow of resources ond o relioble estimate can be mode of the omount of the
ohligotion. Disclosure of contingent liability s mode when there is o possible obligation or a present
ochhgohion thot maoy, but probobly will not, require an cutflow of resowrces. Mo provision s recognized or
disclosure of confingent hability is mode when there is a possible chbligotion or present chligotion and the
likelihood of oulflow of resources is remote. Confingent Assets is neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial stafements.



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS :
Balance as per lost occount
Add: Entronce Fees recerved dunng the yeor

Less: Deficity (Income) as per Income & Expendifure Account

Rolling Trophy Deposit
Bolance as per last account

Less: Adjustment ogoinst BREC Sudent Regotta Expenses

Prize Money Deposit
Bolonce as per lost occount

3. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Employee Benefits
Leave Salary

4. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Deposits

5. TRADE PAYABLES

For (Goods ond Services

- Dues to Micro ond Small Enterprises
- Dues to Others

6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advonce & Deposit on Members Account
Employee Liabilities

Stotutory dues Payobles

Other Liobilites

Creditors for Capital Goods

. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Employes Benefits
Leove Liability
ESl | Contractar)
Prowision for Income Tox

As of Az of
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
{z] (Z)
35,15,90.618 28,05,56,494
_ 49078900 | 753,156,100
40,06,69 518 35,58,72,594
33,75470 42 81 974
39,7294 048 3,515, I;n &18
4,00,000 5,50,000
1.50.000 1,50,000
_ 230,000 400,000
4 00,000 400,000
4,00,000 4,00,000
39,79,44,048 33,23,90,618
11,27,395 11,7491
11,27,395 11,74,911
240,000 2 40.000
2 40,000 2,40,000
90,127 76,388
44 04,795 42.99 8923
44,94,922 43,76,211
27 06,629 33,79.423
52 50,445 40,48 095
17,90 257 12,569,383
15,03,012 13,94,452
76,32,993 92 486
1.88 83,334 1,01,84,039
74,148 1,653,143
54,339 54,339
1,86,300 65,630
314,785 285112
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Asat As ot
31/03/2017 31/03/2014
() %)
BC. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Construchion Work-in-Progress 3%.90,44] 1,72.000
39,90,441 1,72,000
9A, NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS ( Non-trade, Quoted )
Investments in Tox Free Bonds Fully Poid -up
MATURITY 31032017 31.03.2076
Mos. FaceValue Maos. FoceVolue
FA3 R HUDOD Lid 11.11. 2026 50 1,00,000 50 'IJD:}II{:I[II]: 50,00 000 5000000
B.20% HUDCO Lid 05.03.2027 5,000 1,000 3,000 1,000 30,00,000 30,00,000
£.10 % HUDCO id 05.03.2022 4,000 1,000 4,000 1,000 39,463,200 39,643,200
B.20 % HUDCC Lid 05.03.2027 4,000 1,000 4,000 1,000/ 39,286,000 39,28,000
E.29 % HUDCD Lid 24032024 5,000 1,000 5000 1,000 50,00.000 50,000,000
873 % HUDCO Lid 24.05.202% 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000 25,00,000 25 00,000
B.58% HUDCO Lid 13.01.202% 6,500 1,000 4,500 1,000/ &5,00,000 65,00,000
B.10% HUDCO Lid 05.03.2022 7,000 1,000 : - 70,00,000 z
670 % Indion Fodwoy Fnones Corp. U 08.035.2020 250 1,00,000 250 1,00,000 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
£.70 % Indion Raiway Finonee Comp. Lid 08.03 2020 2 1,000,000 22 1 Iﬂlﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ; 2200000 200,000
B.10%Indion Pobwoy Fnones Cop. . 23.02.2027 652 1,000 &52 1,000 5,52,000 6,52,000
873 % Indion Podvoy Fnones Corp. L.~ 18.02.2024 5000 1,000 5,000 1,000 50,00,000 50,00,000
B.40 % Indion Pofwoy Fnonce Cop. Uid 18.02.202% 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000/ 25,00,000 25,00,000
£.16 % Fower Finance Copr Lid 25.11.2026 70 1,00,000 7O 100,000 70,00,000 70,00,000
£20 % Fower Finonce Copr Ld 01.02 2022 5,000 1,000 5000 1 I'::I'I:II:I'E 4070 375 49 79 375
EL47 M Power Finonce Copr Lid 16112033 3000 1,000 - -E 30,00,000 -
B.46 % Moional Heusing Bank 30.08.2028 3 10,00,000 3 10,00,000 30,00,000 50,00,000
£.75 % Mofonal Housing Bank 74.03.2024 958 5000 ©58 5,000 47,90.000 47,90,000
B.68 % Mofional Housing Bank 24.03.202% 319 5000 319 5,000, 15,95,000 15,95,000
£.45 M Mofional Housing Bank: 13.01.202%9 1,000 5,000 1,000 5,000 5000000 50,000,000
B.30% Mofional Highwoy fadhorty of i 25.01.2027 1,731 1,000 1,731 1,000 17,351,000 17,31,000
B30 % Moliondl Highwey Aubhorily ofindia 25.01.2027 98¢ 1,000 989 1,000 2,89,000 9 69,000
.27 % Mofonal Highwoy Auhory of indio. 05.02.2024 5,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 50,00,000 50,00,000
B.50 % Mofonal Highwoy Avhonyofindin. 05.02.2029 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000/ 25,00,000 25,00,000
B50% Mofional Highwoy Adhorly of india. 05.02.2029 10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
7.35 % Motional Highwoy Audhorly of india 11.01_.2031 2,857 1,000 Z 857 T IH'EII]E 28 57 000 28,.57,.000
735 % Miional Highway Auberiy ofindia 11.01,2031 10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
B.12% Fural Bechificoion Corp. Lid 27.03.2027 6,124 1,000 6,124 1,000/ &1,24,000 61,724,000
B.45 % Fural Bechificoion Corp. Lid 24.09.2025 14,500 1,000 14,500 1,000 1,45,00,000 1,45,00,000
7222 % Fural Bechificoion Corp. Lid 19122022 5,000 1,000 5000 'I'_rﬂEII]'; 50,00 000 50,00,000
7.38 % Fural Bechificobion Corp. Lid 19122027 5,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 46,70 500 46,79 500
836 % Kerrarajar Ford Lid 25.03.2024 1,500 1,000 1,500 1,000 15,00,000 15,00,000
£.75 % Kormarajar o Lid 25.03.202% 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000/ 10,00,000 10,00,000
816 % India Infroshucire Finonce Colid. 27.03.2024 5000 1,000 5000 1,000 50,00,000 50,00,000
£55 H India Infrodrucire finorce Colld. 2703 2029 2,500 1,000 2500 1 I'::I'I:II:I'E 2500000 25,00,000
.46 % India Infrodruciure Aronce Colld. 30008 20236 & T, 00,000 & 10,000,000 &0,00 000 &0.00,000
8,38 % India Infrodrucuee Fimoree Colld. 12112028 8,320 1,000 - -! 43, 20,000 -
7.35 % Mofonal Agicubural Bork for Fural© 23.03.2031 1,300 1,000 : 13,00,000 3
De=veloprrent
7.35 % Mofional Agri Barkfor Fural  23.03.2031 ©000 1,000 = -4 20,00 000 -
[ 1
Deemloprrent -
19,956,08,075 17,09 68,075
Irvestments in Deep Discount Bonds A1.03. 20017 A1.03.2016
Mos. FaceValuve Mos. FoceValue
Mafional Agricutunal Boric for Fural 01.01.2018 454 20,000 = 73,11,670
R 51,80 488 51,689,488
Rural Bechificadion Conp. i 15122020 272 30,000 272 30,000 99,588,425 29 88,425
Rurol Bechificolion Comp. i 15122020 515 30,000 515 30,000 74,968,764 74.98,764
Fural Elechiioofion Carp. Lid 15.12.2020 578 30,000 378 30,000 2,26,76.677 2,99,88,347
2722 B4 752 20,0975, 427

Tobal Momn-Current Imestments




9B, CURRENT INVESTMENTS ( Non-trade, Quoted ) As af As of
31/03/2007 31/03/2016
(T ()
MATURTY 31032017 31.03.2014
Currend Mohuriy of long ime irreesiment Mos. FoceValue Mos. FoceValue _
Paional Agricuburnl Bank for 01.01.2018 454 20000 = - 7311670
Rural Cevelopment
Irveesirrers in MMutuol Fumds
LT Ml Debt Fund 633.441 1,000 s9¢2pg 1,000 576,842 6,40,872
Refiarice Muuol D Fund 12573900 1,000 15192.408 1,000 12583719 1,562,536 948
Fabwd Corant s A B LT LAt i
Total Investrments 24,28 &8 983 21,75,54,2432
9C., AGGREGATE MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 27,54,03,659 23,282,227
10. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Good]
Secunty Deposits 16,25,537 15,580,708
Stotutory Depaosit 1,710,340 1,10.540
Employee Advances 2,600,495 1,44 457
Copital Advances 26,24 248 2,50,000
46,2080 | 20,85,705
11. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Un-omorhised premium on Investment &8 53 833 38 47 227
Gratusty Fund Asset 19,08,031 13,86,041
(Met of Liability :¥1,59 84 975/- PY. -¥1,48 05,180/-)
761,864 54,33.268
12, INVENTORIES
Food &Beverage 3,32.878- 3,78,4%0
Limen 1,453,693 242,049
Cthers 497 544 1,61,127
201117 7.81,666
13, TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Receivables consist of the following:
Dutstanding for a penod exceeding six months [from the due daote)
-Unsecured, Considered Good 21,893 71,274
-Unsecured, Considered Doubiful 42 B74 31,706
Cutstanding for a penod less than six months (from the due date)
-Unsecured, Considered Good 6%,89, 604 69,531,401
-Unsecured, Considered Doubiful 30,631 26,658
70,85,002 70,81,039
Less: Provision for bad and doubiful debts 73,505 38,3584
{Due from Committee Members ¥ 28,304/- PY. ¥ 51 488/ :
70,11,497 70,22,6735




NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Baolance wath Banks:
In Current Accounts
In Sovings Accounts
Cosh on hond [As cerfified by the Monogement)

15. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Sundry Amount Beceivable

Employee Advances

Service Tox Input

Prepoid Expenses

TDS

Service Tox on Members Get Together and Prepaoid Cord
Advonce agoinst supply of Goods & Services
(Unsecured, Considered Doubiful)

Trade Advonces

Less: Prowvision for douwbiful odvances

16, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest mccrued on Investments and Depaosits
Un-omortised premium on Investment

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Operating Income
Subscriphion
Members Amenities [Refer Mote Mo, 21]
Chher Operating Income
Zuest Charges
et Together Cancellahion Chorges
Adrministrofive Chorges

18, OTHER INCOME
Inferest Income
On Long-ferm Investments
- Tox Free Bonds
- Cther Long Term Deposifs
Cin Bank and Cther Deposits
Dradend Income
Cin Current Investmients
Provision / Liobility Mo Longer Required Wintten Bock
Miscellaneous Income

Asat As of
31/03/20017 31/03/2016
iz) (Z)

417 891 141,912

42 40 979 292 59 079
3,77,799 106,108

S asaeer el 2507000
3,49 399 73,879
6,33 054 581,347
14,66,132 293 499
1,65,791 79 659
1,05,077 1,05.075
2,17,462 -
206471 4 49 884
44,148 47,020

31,89 534 16,50,363
46,148 47,020
31,43,386 1503343
55,44,020 43,66,396
_ o598d451 | = 331977
50 47 471 46,98,373
2.11,61,075 1,91,49,159
4,58,12.074 6,35,70,219
20.86.430 23,11,760

2 71,690 90,050
= 20,368 561424
_ B9351637 | 8518262
1,42 .54 641 1,21,43 706
28 340 70,381
1,93.473 1,856,214

8,94 742 7.75376
1,33.093 1,19, 849
15,80,552 3,87 963
17144881 | 1,36,83,389




EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS EXPENSES
Salanes, Wages & Bonus

Confnbution to Provident and other Funds
Staff Uniform & Siaff Welfore

20. OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs & Mainfenance
Building
Flant & Mochinery
thers
Eent
Fotes and Taxes
Insurance
Power & Fuel EBxpenses -
For Member Amenities [Eefer Mofe Mo, 21]
For Others
Member Amenities Expenses [Refer Mote Mo. 21]
Printing & Stohonery
Postage, Fevenue & Telephone Expenses
Zeneral Charges
Zomes & Tournaments
Legal & Professional Fees
Auditors Eemunerofion (For Stotutory Audit Fee)
Prior Period Bogpenses
Provision for Bad Debts
Sundry Bolonce Written off
Premium Poid on Purchase of Investment
Loss on discard / sole of Assets [ T41,77,254 /-
[ BY.¥1,89,143 /-) less transferred to note no 271 under
Cafenng - Member Ammentes T1,71 895 [BYT 1,88,012]]

As ot As af |
31/03/2017 31/03/2018
(¥) {¥)
2.94 04 465 2,82,25,6432
42 85 602 47 37,234
_ 104190 | 9,24.471
3.47,31,257 3,38,87 337
24 49 984 19,05,975
19,111,716 18,658,220
6,29 629 10,58,688
18,317,668 &,00,000
176110 413,048
1,27 962 1,23,364
48 48 462 49 38,074
23,686,608 24 31,205
1,69 38,1856 177,290,384
15,06 877 10,61,295
12,12.345 2,49 349
3795598 34,15, 738
153,34,098 11,881,775
210 555 7,186,340
250,000 2,01,000
28.661 Z
72901 86,249
31,085 63,017
447 604 281,124
40,05,359 1,131
4 530 B2 878 3,90,20,9297
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22. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A._Fights & Preferences aottached to Members

Every ordinary member of the Club shall conirnbute fo the assets of the Club in the event of ifs being wound
up during the penod of his membership or within o year of his ceasing fo be o0 member, such amount as
may be required, but not excesding ¥ 30/- for poying off the debts and lobilifies of the Club controcted
before he ceased fo be a member and for the cost, chorges ond expenses of the winding up and for
equalmng the hobdity of the contnbutors amongst themselves.

B. Eenewal of Leasehold Agreement

After 1979, formal S-yearly renewal of the lease ogreement of lond on which the premises aore constructed
i5 yet to be concluded with the Kolkota Improvement Trust. In the meon fime, the Kolkota Improvement Trust
is revising the rent ot periodical intervols and currently revised lease rent of T17,15,244/- per annum is
being poid ond occepled by the Trust.

C. Confingent Liability & Copital Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

a) Contingent Liakbility

Lichdlity for ESl domoge cloim relofing to the penod Oct. 1989 to Mov. 1996 amounting to ¥ 2,33, 139/
raised by E5I authorify hos not been provided, as the cdub filed an appeal with appropnote outhonty after
depositing an amount of T 23,516/-.

i. The club hos deposited, under protest, VAT collected from its members ond hos submifted to the authonihes

thot no YAT is imposable on the grounds of mutuality.

Commercial Tox [Soles Tox) authorifies hove roised demands for soles tax for vanous years from 1989
1990 to 2003-2004 totaling T 28,17 ,189/- I is nofed thot in cose of similor demand roised on another
club the Hon'ble Kolkoto High Court in W.ET.THo B32 of 2008) hod not occepted the Deporiment’s plen
of toxability. The deportment hos opprooched Supreme Court of Indio ond the maotter is pending in
Supreme Court being Crvil Appeal no 4184 of 2014,

Mo further assessment wos maode for the subsequent years.

Club has received o demaond for £2,15,200/- for the Asst Year 2007 -2008 from Income Tax Department
against which an appeal hos been filed. A sum of € 25,000/- has been deposited pending disposal of the
appeal.

- Agrncultural Income Tox outhonties [Amusement Tox Sechon) hove roised demonds under West Bengal

Enterfainments and Linwnes (Hotels and Restourant) Act, 1972 for ¥ 27830/- each for the & years  from
2009-10 to 2014-15 totaling T 1,668,980/ ogainst the said demands cub has filed appeals befere the
Wast Bengaol Toxotion Tribunal. Stoy orders hove been chioined for three years 2009-10 10 2011-12 ond
applied for the some for the yvear 2012-13 1o 2014-15.

The club hos poid Service Toax in terms of the order possed by the Hon'ble High Court ot Kolkota being W.E
334 of 20086 wathout prejudice to its nght that no Service Tox is hoble to be paid by the Club. The cose is shll
pending. Service Tox authonties hove conducted audit for 3 yvears from finoncial veor 2009 - 20104 2013
- 20714 and issuved their Audit Observation followed by Show Couse-cum Demand notice for¥18,21,164/-.
The Club hos replied to the deportment objecting the oudit observotion ond filed on opplicotion in the
pending oforesoid YWt Petifion before the Hon'ble Colouiio High Court ogainst the Audif observation and
show-couse nohce issued by the depariment.

b} Caopital Commitment

Estimated omount of contracts (net of odvance) remaining to be executed on copital cccount and not
provided for ¥ 21,15,803/-(PY.¥ 5,00,000/-).



D.Employee Benehis

Dhisclosure of ocuarial ossumphon in occordance wath the reguirements of Accounfing Stondard 15
[Revised) os speciied under Sechion 133 of the Compaomes Adt, 2013, reod with Bule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Bules, 2014,

i. Defined Contnbuhon Plan

The Club maokes corfnbuhon for employees to o Government odministered Provident Fund & ESl towards
which the Club has no furdher cbligotions beyond its monthly contnbuion.

i. Defined Benehts Plans

Gratuity.

The Club provides for grofuity, a defined benefit refirement plon covenng eligible employvees. Liabilifies
with regord to the Graotuity Plan are defermined by Actuonal voluahion bosed on which the Club makes
contributions fo the Emplovees Grotuity Fund under Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Leave Emcashment Benefits
The Club maokes provision for the leove encoshment liability for gqualifving employess bosed on Actuanial
Valuohon.

The Prncipal Actuanal Assumphions used are os under:

PARTICULARS ‘31st MARCH, 2017 31st MARCH,2016

Mortality Rate [ALM{2006 -08) IALM{Z2006 -08)

Withdrowal Rote | Depending 2% te 1% depending on oge 2% to 1 % depending on age

on age ond length of service]

Chiscount Raofe 7.40% 7.30%
Salary Escolotion 7% for first five years & 5% 7% for first five years & 5%
thereafter thereafter
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method
E. Ovher Matters

. To maintain guality and reliobility of stores & kitchen row motenals are procured, in cerfoin coses, on

single porty gquototion bosis, from reputed vendors approved by the Committes.

ii. Certain job orders, both for operation / mainfenonce and copital / renovahon were oworded on single

paorty quototion baosis. However, many of these orders hove been ploced on suppliers duly opproved by
inferior architect.

iii ¥alue of impors colculated on CIF basis by the Club during the finondal vear in respect of Copital Goods

is ¥ 20,66482/- RY.T 7,91,888/-).

iv.Bolances of cerdain Trode Recervables, Advances ond Trode Povables are subject fo confirmation.



F Bosed on the information /documents ovailable with the Company, informotion as per the reguirements
of Section 22 of The Micre, Small ond Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2004

PARTICULARS |EEI-IE— 2017 | 2015- 2016
(i} Pincipal amount remaining unpoid to any supplier ot the end of 90,127 76,388

accournting yeor (including reterfion money agmnst performance).
[t} Interest due on obove. - -

Total of i) & (i) 20,127 76,388

fun) Amount of inferest poid by the Compony to the supphers in ferms of - Z
sechon 1& of the Ack.
[liv) Amnount poid to the suppliers bevond the respechive appointed dote. - -
[v) Amount of interest due and payable for the pernocd of delay in = <
poyments [which hove been poid but beyond the due dote dunng the
veor] but wathout adding the inferest specified under the Act.
i) Amount of inferest occrued ond remaoining unpaid ot the end of - 2
cccounting year.
viilAmount of further interest remaining due and poyaoble even in the = -
succeading vears, unhl such dofe when the interest dues as obove are
actually poid to the small enferpnise, for the purpose of disollowance
o5 o deduchible expenditure under sechion 23 of this Ad.

G.Detail of specified Bank Motes {SBMs) held during the period 8th Movember, 2014 fo 30th December, 2014.

Dwuring the year, the Club hod Specified Bonk Motes [SBMs) ond other denomination nofes as defined in the
MCA nofificotion, G.5.E. 308(E), doted March 31, 2017. The details of 58Ms held ond fronsocted duning the
pencd from Movember 8, 20146 to December 30, 2016, the 5BMs and other nofes as per the notficohion
are os follows:

PARTICULARS SBNs | OTHER DENOMINATION NOTES| TOTAL
Clu:sin.g cosh i hond az on 08B_11.20716 ?IE‘E:'F}DG 29,143 7BA 143
{+) Permitied receipts : 49 A7 865 49 87 B65
{-} Permited payments = 8,28,438 828,438
-} Amount deposifed in Banks 7,535,000 36,76, 790 44 31,790
Closing cosh in hand as on 30.12.2014 - 511,780 511,780

For the purposes of this clause, the term "Specfied Bonk Motes’ shall hove the some meaning provided in the
notificohon of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Deportment of Economic Affairs number
5.0 3407(E), doted Movemnber 8, 201 6.

H.Previous year’s figures hove been reclassified / rearronged / regrouped wherever considered necessary fo
correspond with the current year's clossificotion / disclosure.

For Singhs & Co.
Charfered Accountonts
Firm's Registrofion Mo, 302049

Ankit Dhalia Pryush Kumar Bhagat

Membership Mo. 069178
161 Sarat Bose Rood
Kolkata - 700 026

20th day of July, 2017

For & on behaolf of the (Governing Body

Bal Kishan Sano
Vice -Prasident

Prashant Kanonao
Hony. Secretory



COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS

BALANCE SHEET
As ot 31 st March

Sources of Funds

Feserves & Surplus
Surplus / | Dehcit)

MHet Members' Fund

Crher Liohidhies

Application of Funds

Fixed Assets

Irvestments

Debtors

CHher Current Assets

Long Term Loans & Advances

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXXPENDITURE
For the year ended 315t March

Income

Subscnphion

Member Amenifies & Other Operofing Income
Inferest & Dividends

Crhers

Deprecohon of earlier yeors due to change in
method

Total
Egpenditure

Expenses
Deprecation

Total

Surplus / | Deficit)

(T 000}
[T 2014 | 2015 2016 9017
T 4 4 5
2 25299 | 28,5855 | 356,673 | 401319
{5,142 (4,349) (4,282) {3,375)
2,20,157 | 2,81,506 | 352,391 | 397,944
16,237 27 748 16,260 25,060
2,36,394 | 3,09,254 | 368,651 | 423,004
78,362 | 123,675 | 1,726,665 | 1,44.418
1,32 489 | 158,334 | 2,17,854 | 2,42 869
5,139 4,345 7,023 7.011
19,211 19 668 9 590 15.324
1,193 1,282 7.519 13,382
2,36,394 | 3,09,254 | 368,651 | 423,004
T (000}
2014 2015 | 2018 2017
4 T T 4
14,374 16,733 19,149 21,161
46,286 57.078 £6,133 48,191
8753 10,973 13,176 15,431
812 507 508 1,714
5 3,354 . -
69 725 B8 645 | 98966 | 1,06497
69 067 85,743 94,157 | 1,00,370
5 800 7.251 9 091 9,502
74867 | 92,994 | 1,03,248 | 109872
(5,142) |4,349) | (4,282) {3,375)

Mote : Previows yeors’ figures hove been regrouped and recrranged wherever necessary to conform with

those of current year.
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